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Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO i~~d 
1948 
:: ~~li~n'=T==--

lIr. Cl"!1111 
FROM 

l'r. Fletche,r ~~V"u 
! Jr. Tilii tson ~ ~ 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID lrnITTA1.~CHAJmERS 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

lIr. Glav1n 
lIr. Ladd 
lIr. N1chols 
lIr. Rosen 
lIr. Tracy 
l!r. Carson 
lIr.Egan 
1lr. Gurnea 
J.!r. Harbo 
Mr. Hendon 
Mr. Penn1ngton 
1Ir. Qu1nn Tamm-­
Tele. Room --

• • li1ss Holmes A compar~son has been made betvreen the documents rece~ved from 1I1ss Gandy 

the Washington Field Office on December 9, 1948 from Sam Boykin of the ~~. ~Ne~as.~~~ 

State Department and those in the possession of the Bureau. It will be 
recalled that tl:e Bureau is in possession of documents turned over during 
the course of a deposition in Baltimore consisting of 65 documents, and 
documents that were furnished to the New York Grand Jury by the House 
Un-American Activities Committee. As a result of this comparison, the 
follovdng documents are in the possession of the Bureau and were found to 
be missing from those turned over by !:ir. Boykin: 

1. 

2. 

4. 

A typewritten letter bearing a penciled date 1-7-48 in the 
upper right-hand corner beginning, "Reliable source reports 
since signing the tripartite Anti-Comintern Fact an agreement 
has been reached ••••• 11 and ending with the last sentence, 
"Japanese agents are reported to be fomenting action by 
110hannnedans in Ninghsia and Chenghi to harrass the urinchi­
Lanchovr Road. 

o ... 1\ 
One page of typewriting which appears to be excerpts fJ1',p1 \ .. \". 
State Department documents.. In the left-hand corner at~op 
appears the word IIEurope ll under which is the date Jan. 5. 
Following this date appears "Bullitt cabled from paris' 
that Leger in charge of Foreign Office in Debbos I absence : 1, __ 

had told him that the French Government was very apprehensive ••• 11 

There also appears two other items on this page dated Jan. 12, 
year not given, that referred to cables from Eullitt. 

One page, of typevlri ting which contains information app~ing 
to be excerpts from State Department documents. On th ~. 
left-hand top corner are the words IlEurope ll under w \" ~. ~is­
the word "England. II The first paragraph begins _. _. ·lows: 
IIJan. 24. Johnson, US Charge at London cabled ~~<t" e US 
Hilitary Attache informed him ••••• 11. Also on this pa e 
is an item referring to Spain dated7?21 begi.n,!l~%'r.1<;· 
"Bay US Consul in Seville cabled:~'. ...::....i.J".j.j, - ;l,.! -a 1/ 

RECORDED ... 4 .'14" ~ TI t 

One page of typevrriting appearing to~be exc t ~om State 
Department documents. On the lef-G}larl~.R:,JP> er appears 
the words "Far East, II under which is the date Jan. 22. The 
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first sentence reads: From Tsingtao Dom of the US 
l:ili tary Attache's staff •••• ". There also appears on this 
page another item dated Jan. 22 and others dated Jan. 27, 
28 and 29. 

5. A page containing two para.graphs of typewriting dated 
February 15, 1928, 4 P.!S . The document appears to be 
typev~iting of a excerpt from a telegram sent to the 
American Legation at Vienna, Austria and begins 116. 
Your No. 18, February 14, 9 P.}:!.II The next pa;t'agraph 
begins, 11The Department has found your recent telegraphic 
reports ••••• II • The communication is signed "Hull. II 

6. A document which appears to be a typev~itten copy of an 
excerpt from a cable from Paris dated February 15, 19!8 
re cei ved at 5: 03 P .~r. and addressed to the secretary of 
State, Washington. It begins 11241, February 15, 4 P.M. 
Reference my 194, February 4, 6 P.ll,1I and ends, 
" • .... Thus outwardly, acceding to Hitler's demands but 
actually not doing so in that the learers' real desire was 
to have a Nazi sympathizer contrql the police" and signed 
"Bulli tt." 

7. A typewritten copy of a State Department document from the 
American Consulate in Yokohama, Japan dated January 6, 1938. 
The subject matter is, "ENCLOSING A REPORT ON THE NE'l"f ECONOMIC 
ORGANIZATION IN 'HANCHUKUO I ." The communication is v.'O 
paragraphs in length and is signed by 'Richard :B' . Boyce, 
JlJIlerican (Consul. II 

The above documents were missing from the group which were obtained 
from ~-Ihittaker Chambers, that is, the 65 documents he presented at the 
deposition. 

The following missing document was from the group t~at the Bureau 
obtained from the ~ew York Office which had been presented to the Grand Jury 
by the House Un-American Activities Committee: 

8. A type'1ritten copy of a State Department document which is a 
telegram from Hankow, China dated January 11, 1938 to the 
Secretary of state, llashington. This canmunication was 
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received at 8:20 P.l.~ . January 12. On the right-hand top 
corner appears a stamp of the Assistant secretary of state, 
}.~r. Sayre dated January 14, 1948. The connnunication 
begins: 1124, January 11, 3 P.1T. (GRAY) Following for 
'tar Department for Colonel Stillwell ••••• ". The document 
is three pages long and. the last paragraph on page three is as 
follows: lIQuery. Does \Jar Department desire further 
report direct movements of personnel to l~ilitary Attache's 
Office in China, or will !.~ilitary Attache be free to make changes 
that may seem desirable?1I The conununication is signed 
"Johnson. II 

It is noted that the washington Field Office in its letter dated 
December 9, 1948 advised that according to Mr. Boykin there were three 
additional documents which 'were to be photostated since they were then being 
searched, however, they would be photostated on the morning of December 
10, 1948 and requested that an Agent contact him a-t that time for these 
documents. 

ACTION: 

r}hen these docurr..ents are received from lI·r. Boykin" they should 
be compared with those documents listed above as missing. 

Addendum: (12-10-L~8) 
By letter dated December lS, 1948, the ~ashington Field Office 

forwarded to the Bureau some additional photostatic copies of documents 
obtained from kr. Boykin. These were found to be identical ,dth the 
documents described above as numbers 3, 4 and 8. Therefore, the Bureau 
has five documents in its nossession that either were not furnished to the 
State Department by the Committee or the state Department has not furnished 
then to the Bureau. 
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l NF WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 4 

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

28 224P' ~- - . . ~'~. ';:i,~ 
• . • \ \.f{J}f..e~~ , 

-~~ 
JAHAM" PERJURY, ESP R, ISR. CORRESPONDENCE EMANATING FROM' ALGER -

~ISS OBTAINED FROM P~0FESSOR WALTER SHARP, CITY COLLEGE OF NY, REFLECTS ----THAT ALGER HISS HAS HAD CORRESPONDENCE WITH SENATOR ARTHUR H. 

VANDENBERG. CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN HISS AND VANDENBERG PROBABLY TOOK/~ I ' . r J 

, I 
PLACE AFTER HISS BECA~1E PRESID~NT OF CARNEGIE ENDOVIMENT FOR ~~:RNATIONAL 

PEACE. IT IS REQUESTED THAT THE BUREAU CONTACT WFO IN EV N~ERVIEW 

IS DESIRE~ WIT~~ENBERG~1" ~" '~ .Q ;4 ,I 

r ~/::";t. W..-A SC~\\\'l~ • ~ I 71 -- I - ~.; -JA V'Qg.jj, 
)J-F

tt
,." l1VJ J"/ . \\~ - .,~, - - --c .~ -v ' ~ (j f) '1-1 . I '''P- " t11t) "9 .. '- . 

,. ;1 ~ -",' TWO COPIES Kfji ~ !J h,·',,' .... ~,' - "-I 
~ ,,'1,1-- (,i cv III ,.t 

HOLD 1 ~N.DL.I\ .. , '"Jj KiSSe\off-12071 
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CONF 4 STNS 
k'" , 

!, ~ WAS HINGTON AND t~ASHINGTON FIELD 52 L OS ANGELES 5 

MO~ 5 FROM NEW YORK 1 li-00P 

~RECTOR AND SACS URGENT 

I:" 
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, IS R. RE LOS ANGELES TEL FEB. TWENTY 

EIGHTH AND PHlLA,! 7L FEB. TI~ENTY FIFTH LAST. NATURALIZATION FILE, 

NYC, O~ YOLA~I:i.1li NI REFLECTS S HE SECURED NA TURAL IZA TI ON ~OUG H 

THE ALLEGED CITI·ZENSHlP OF HER HUSBAND, PETER MICHELANGEL~AGRINI, 

AND SHE TOLD NATURALIZATION OFFICIALS THAT HER HUSBAND PETER DERI~D 
, ~ 

HIS C,ITIZENSHIP FROM HIS FATHER, ALFREDO 'MAGRINI 0: PElLA. ~~J..1~CA I 
WROTE INS IN MAY NINETEEN FORTY THAT SHE WAS SEPARATED FROM 

HUSBAND PETER MAGRINI AND DID, NOT KNOll] HIS WHEREABOUTS, BUT SAID THAT 

NO COURT ACTION LEADING. TO DIVORCE OR LEGAL SEPARATION HAD BEEN TAKEN. 

WFO WILL SECURE PHOTO OF YOLANDA MAGRINI FROM NATURALIZATION CERTI­

FICATE AT CENTRAL OFFICE INS, SINCE NO PHOTO OF YOLANDA AVAILABLE INS, 

NY. WFO HAS INFO -RE THIS NATURALIZAT~ON IN THEIR FILE ONE HUNDRED 

DASH ONE SEVEN FIVE NAUGHT FOUR. FORMER NEIGHBOR OF YOLANDA MAGRINI 

AT SIXTY NINE VAN DUZEN ST., TO~lPKINSVILLE, S I, NY, SAYS Y:?}AfJDA_ 

--11~_GRINI LIVED THERE ABOUT EIGHT MONTHS, ABOUT NINETEEN FO~TYtD'A'S'H 
FORTY ONE, AND DURING THAT TIME, WAS VERY SICKLY, GIVING APPEARANCE 

,~~ , ,.~ .~ .• ; 5, ~~flP'1 REl:Q;Wi:U • 42 r ~L 1, :...IJ. ~-;~ . .:': ~ JJ ~J Q ?); . 'i ' ~ 0(11 
i 

• - I / ~',,;ru'b If'O"XE' n;r;., ~l/ l v (/ i I 

END' OF PAGE ON~ ~ \~ \ " IJ -.42 3 MAR 14' 1::eJ Kisseloff~2073. < · . . J 
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PAGE TWO' 

OF CO'NSUMPTIO'N, HAD NO' VISITO'RS, DID NO PHO'TO'GRAPHIC vIORK, AND SOLD 

FURNITURE PIECE BY PIECE TO' EXIST. RELATES SHE RECEIVED LETTER IN 

NINETEEN FO'RTYO'NE FRO'~1 YO'LANDA FRO'M TVlO' NAUGHT TWO' HOLLYWO'O'D BLVD., 

LO'S ANGELES, CALIF., ADVISED NO' INDICATIO'N O'F COMMUNIST SYMPATHY O'R 

ACTIVITY O'N PART O'F YO'LANDA WHILE SHE RESIDED THERE. YO'LANDA TO'LD 

HER THAT YO'LANDA-S HUSBAND WAS DEAD. MARRIAGE RECO'RDS, BUREAU O'F 

VITAL STATISTICS; NYC, REFLECT YO'LANDA S. MODO'TTI AND PETER M. 

MAGRINI, B0TH O'NE NAUGHT FOUR ST. MARKS PLACE, SI, NY, MARRIED 

NO'V;MBER T~ENTYSECO'ND, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. YO'LANDA LISTS FATHER 

AS JO'SEPH MODO'TTI AND MOTHER AS ASSUNTA MONDINI. PETER,GIVES AGE 

AS THIRTY SEVEN, BIRTHPLACE CELLINA, ITALY, O'CCUPATIO'N MECHANIC, 

MOTHER ANTO'INETTE SANTUCE, AND FATHER-S FIRST NAME ANTO'NIO'. THIS 

CO'NFIRMS INFO tN REFERENCED PHILA. TEL TO' THE EFFECT THAT INSTANT 

PETER MAGRINI NOT IDENTICAL WITH PETER MAGRINI, SO'N O'F ALFRED MAGRINI. 

IT IS NOTED THAT PREVIO'US INVESTIGATIO'N REFLECTS ALFREDO' MAGRINI-S 

WIFE WAS NAMED ELIZABETH. ACCO'RDINGLY, LO'S· ANGELES WILL, REVIEW' 

ANY APPLICATIO'NS FO'R EMPLO'Y~lENT MADE BY MAGRINI AT LO'S ANGELES IN . 
WHICH MAGRINI MAY HAVE STATED THAT HE WAS A US CITIZEN, IN O'RDER TO' 

BRING FALSELY CLAIMING CITIZENSHIP VIO'LATIO'N WITHIN STATUTE O'F LIMI­

TATIO'NS. SCHOO'L AUTHORITIES, NYC, ADVISED MAGRINI-S DAUGHTER, 

Kisseloff-12074 
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• • PAGE THREE 

DELORES, HAS NEW ADDRESS EIGHTYSIX DASH SIXTY THREE TWENTY FIRST AVE., 

BROOKLYN, NY •. iNVESTIGATION BY THIS OFFICE BEING CONDUCTED TO DE­

TERMINE IF MAGRINI PRESENTLY AT THAT ADDRESS. BALTINORE OFFICE WILL, 

THROUGH SOURCES AVAILABLE AT SOCIAL SECURITY, SECURE ALL PLACES AND 

DATES OF EMPLOYMENT AVAILABLE ON PETER MICHELANGELO MAGRINI, WHO 

HAS GIVEN HIS BIRTHDATE AS MARCH FIRST, NINETEEN HUNDRED AT CELLINA, 

ITALY. WILL ALSO ATTEMPT TO SECURE ANY PLACES OR DATES OF EMPLOY­

MENT ON THIS INDIVIDUAL UNDER THE NAMES GUISEPPE BROGELLI OR GUIDO 

BROGELLI. THIS PERSON MAY HAVE USED LATTER NA~1ES WHILE EMPLOYED, 

APPARENTLY AS AIRPLANE MECHANIC, AT LOS ANGELES PRIOR TO NINETEEN 

THIRTYFIVE. FROM NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE TO NINETEEN TRIRTYSEVEN THIS 
.~ . 

PERSON WAS RESIDING NYC, INCLUDING AN ADDRESS AT ONE NAUGHT .FOUR ST. 

MARKS PLACE, AND ALLEGEDLY WAS DOING RADIO WORK. AS PETER MICHELAN­

GELO MAGRINI THIS PERSON WAS EMPLOYED IN NINETEEN FORTYFIVE AT 

PRODUCTION METALS PRODUCTS COMPANY, LOS ANGELES, AND HIS.RESIDENCE 

AT THAT TIME WAS TtvO NINE TWO NAUGHT AND THREE QUARTERS MANITOU Sr-., 

LOS ANGELES. HE MOVED TO NYC ABOUT AUGUST NINETEEN F0RTYEIGHT AND 

HAD ADDRESS ONE ONE FIVE ONE MANOR AVE., BRONX, NY, UNTIL DECEMBER 

NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT, AND SINCE THEN ~1AY HAVE HAD ADDRESS EIGHT 'SIX 

SIX THREE TWENTY FIRST AVE., BROOKLYN, NYC. 

BA ACK AND DISC, tvA HOLD 

BA NY R 6 XX 

NY R 5 BA 

SCHEIDT 

Kisseloff-12075 
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(V SAC'S !!.OS AN GELES AND NEW YOR[ 

~ vii ~AHA!I. PIlRJURY. ESPIONAGE R. IIITERlIAL Sll'CURITY R. llIWlTRL FEBRlTAIlY /~I 
NUIBTF.IDI LAsT. IMPERATIVE YOU OBTAIN I~POSSIBLr; SIGNED STATFllENtT EJ~Oli 
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HASHHJGTON 11 BOSTOtJ 2 12 12-34 

~OR AND SAC URGE~lT 

~ -.- .. -- .. --~ 
(£) 
JAHA~l. HE BOS Tor·! TEL TO BUREAU MW rlY, [·lARCH ELEVENTH. BOS TON RE-

QUESTED TO nmEDIATELY OBTAH~ GUEST BOOKS FOR YEARS NINETEEN THIRTYSIX 

AtJD THIRTYEIGHT o;1(pETEHBORO PLAYERS, PETERB~RO, N.H. THESE .BOOKS 

SHOULD BE TRAt!SHITTED TO BUREAU l'JITH REQUEST THAT LABORATORY HAKE 

HANDHRITING EXA:~lINATIO~1 TO DETERtHNE HHETHER ALGER ~SS OR HHITTAf~ER 
LgHA'1BE~S_rGNED THESE 8001(S. NY ,IILL REINTER'lIEl) H~. STERNS It ~tJ­

EFFORT TO DETERNINE HHETHER A GUEST BOOK FOR NH. I,;'f>v,. . THIRTYSEVEN 

EXISTS. BUREAU REQUESTED TO FURNISH PHOTOGRAe;r' COPIES OF GUEST 

BOO}{S TO NY . l~HEN BOOKS RECEIVED FROn BOSTON. NY . S NOH RECEIVED 

G') 
\{, -. . 

ALL ENCLOSURES HENTIO~JED In REFEREtJCED BOS TON TEL. ~""1/' ,:-': ' J?:/ -.h '11 ' ' I"'J I --- ..J J J ~~ I IJI.· IN~£XED.' : 7 i. - '-< - ---- SCHE}D " . 
u:.t,;ORDl:ll 16 _ .l- .u .. - :n: .~~ F:~~~Aa 

&;IJ~HJ iU "'M17184Q ~ ~ ~~4';rll 
BS HOLD PLS ("C'/,,;;' '~j0~~I0ff1Z61F -?G 
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Mr. Tolson ......... .. 

Mr. Clegg .••• " ..... . 

Mr. Glnvin .......... . 

~ (7 77Y1/ 

• • Nichol" ....•..•.• 
L,,( .. ~[..V'-r··-

Yu-. TI"~ .1 ........ • .. •• 

l\1r. Gar~{'a ........ ,-

Mr. Bllrbo ....... ", F7 NEil H/WZ[,) 1-2S-L~9 

~RECTOR AND S~C NEW YORK 

4-15 Pift ~ \
:~ :::;.~::~~.~:::. 

Mr. r~ohJ{IU ..... . 
Mr. PeJ:niugton .. , •. 

Mr. QuinnTnnuD .... 

URGEiH o 
JflY HE!~RY HH!TTAJ~E:R CH.4;·1BERS, HAS., ET AL. PERJ0RY, ES~~~~~ 

f 
./ 

P~-{OTOS TAKEN ;~ T THO! l~.STOi~, cor,m. TOJfl Y OF FS1~,,!~,?:'JHjG PL:IC;::S ~ ~lr9[ 1.A?T.OrJ 

HOUS'cJ. 1.!O~~H.9lL~STOi,l, l::HICH HAS FOrrnIRLY T][~3!LJiQT.LL, n~I2ELT 
TOURIST HOtlE,. T~ODr-1L TOURIST HOI:E, n~VES TOURIST HOi"iE [~Ot-J VACANT 
----~---~ --- -~- --..... ... - -- -- ----~- ... 

l'l1-lICH ;'lAY H!~,VE BEEN OPERATED IN I.J!i'JETIEN THIRTYSEVEN •. IF PHOTOS OF 

IVES TOUr: I ST HOr·;E I DEi'IT IF lED, i,lEU HAVEr~ t-Jl LL LOCA TE !m~VES. ~. jf\ TE:UA 
---~ -

DEH!G FORUARDED INCLUDES ONE Pfi.C!( OF SUPER DOUBLE X FILi1 FROP SPEED -

GE,;P:-rrC AN.0 Ot'IE ROLL ~!OTION PICTUrtL FIL~;. \jILL EE llAILED Ui'WEVELOPED 

FROt: I'JATERJ3URY RESIDEr·iT AGE;,lCY T1US D/\TE, REGISTERED ['iJUL, TO REAGI [,lYC 

TOil ORRO\',i AI ': FOR PROC:C:SS INC n;C·<E. 

GLIASOi.l 

i-IY 

7 L..L /.~3 ~ - ~,Ljq3 
INDEXED '/ - -..:;.; ! rat--

-130 71-/ 333 2P t-y~.W 
417PH,Orr FbI l']/I RfCORDE9.13b~-a-f e v'I'~ , 
0;( FBI HYC Er1C~"" 1. f\ < 6 FEB 1 1949 ;(lIQ 
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CHA IRMAN OF CP DISTRICT FOUR, IN "SAL TO. THIS ~ffE'RN:oNXX~ AFTERNOON. 
" 

UNIDENTIFIED CALLER TOLD BRAVERMAN IT WAS VERY I-b1PRXX IMPORTANT· THAT 

HE CONFER WITH FRANKFELDL-I __________ ---IIWAS OF OPINION 

UNIDENTIFIED CALLEp\ trlIGHT POSSIBLY BE IDENTICAL vlITH WILLIAN ROSEN. 

ACCORDINGLY, A PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE SUBSEQUENTLY INITIATED AND PERSO~ 
'I 

CONTACTING BRAVERMAN vIAS DEFINITELY DETERMINJ!: D TO BE . ROSEN. ROSEN 'ct 
ARRIVED AT BRAVERMANS OFFICE AT APPROXINATELY ELEVEN Ar1 TODAY AND AT 

TWELVE FIFTEEN TODAY BRAVERMAN TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED BALTO. OFFICE 

STATING HE WAS CALLING IN RESPONSE TO A PREVIOUS INTERVIEW HAD WITH HIMEX 

HIN BY AGENTS AND THAT ROCXX ROSEN WAS PRESENTLY IN HIS OFFICE AND 

WAS AVAILABLE FOR SERVICE OF SUBPOENA. NY ~~TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED! ~) 

OF FOREGOING AND IN RESPONSE TO NY TELEPHONIC REQUEST.;} USA FLYl:LN~~t ( 

-BALTO., WAS CONTACTED ImEREUPON A SUBPOENA ;IAS ISSUED CALLI'~~f."'" 
ROSEN- S APPEARANCE BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND J.URR~tBtl&ru.~~7N ~B:~3:!~~!~! -dl.¥f1 
INFOR~lED THAT SUBPOENA FOR ROSEN {vOULD BE. RETURNABLE TEN AN~1ARCH TtvO;. ' , , ", '.' ~ 9 1 ~1AR S .t949' 

~ ~' ~ p~ /i '/rt; Jt:;, INDEXED - 21 ~hl 
END PAGE ONE Kisseloff-12079 '1':;'''1/ 



PAGE TWO 

9 

• 
HE PLEADED ROSEN lVOULD BE UNABLE TO BE PRESENT O~} ~lARCH SECOND, AND 

DESIRED, IF POSSIBLE, ~ TO APPEAR AT NY MARCH THIRD, NEXT. 

BRAVERr·1AN SUBSEQUENTLY ADVISED THIS OFFICE THAT HE WILL APPEAR WITH HIS 

CLIENT, WM ROSEN, BEFORE THE GRAND JURY IN NY TEN AM, WEDNESDAY, MAR. 

TWO. HE WAS ADVISED THAT SUBPOENA HAD BEEN EXECUTED WITH THE RETURNABLE 

DATE FOR MARCH THIRD, BUT NEVERTHELESS HE WILL APPEAR AT TEN Arll, MARCH 

TWO. SUBPOENA SERVED ON ROSEN AT BRAVERMANS OFFICE'TWO PM TODAY BY 

AGENTS OF BALTO. OFFICE UPON BUREAU AUTHORITY. 

EH 
1 
4 

MCFARLIN 

HOLD ON BOTH PLS FOR CONF 

" 
Kisseloff-12080 
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. Office Memorandum 
14: -

;//1° :t!J DIRECTOR, FBI 

FB.O~ SAC, OKLAHOMA CrrY 

SUBJECT: ~.AHAM 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE R 
INTERNAL SECURITY R 

• • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: l~roh 2" 19~~ 

Jt:'-/ 

d 
Relet fromf.fashington Field to the Direotor dated 2-23-~9, 

to Oklahoma City requesting interview of LAURA MERMlli. 
oopr 

Mrs. LA~ElThIIN, Wifef1~1-,SAWE~_' Professor of LaVI, University 
of Oklahoma, Norman; Oklahoma" was interviewed on :Maroh 1" 1949. LAURA lmRMIN 

.£h stated positively that she did not know DAVID VERNO~mliERMAN, was., nor did 
she identify his picture. 

~ 
MERJliIN related that she worked for the Federal Bureau of Investigation 

as a Clerk at 9th and Pennsylvania Streets" Washington, D. C., engaged in filing 
rison records for a perio~ of about three weeks in the spring of 1939. 

b7D 
~e \lashington Field Offioe by letter dated November 12, 1947, advised 

,~at~an informant of that offioe, reported on January 13, 1948 that SAhlUEL . 
)O~~ in 1937 was a member of the Communist Party through IntelleotualConvioifon, \ 

and h~s wife was a weaker member not through oonviotion but to follow her husban\ 
in order to maintain a happy home. No activity in Communist affairs have been "I": 

developed regarding the MERMINS by the Oklahoma City Offioe. 

In view of this information, the na mre of this inquiry was 
cl0 sed to LAURA MERMIN and no further interview oonduoted. 

DI\N '£ ~~' 
t\ ~ l'" ~~~ 'f~1)fi 

..lUI}' JI J'~ 

JTM:ws 
65-910 

~ -",:.'" 4J "J" 

~ J?~~{~ *~.~ 
9J'Wi ~plf 

cc: Washington Field(.A1IlSD)(74-9A.) 
cc: New York 

00: oc File 100-4926 

EXu 103 ~r 
Iis'fJiJa'£l) .. f9 

Kisseloff-12081 
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GAO, ::8" York 

Dirr::otor. PH 

.. 

?!aroh U, 1049 , 

llIn HIllL - {Pr:CIL.L I::1Lr.l!:1Y 

()t 0.1 

1luthority is I:r'ant-,d 1'01' !.~our 01'1 iae to int~rview Arthur H;.'man 
Stl}in, om.~r (~nt' ntlnt:\:,,":or 01" ~ho F lr\ D Pl"int' !V; Conpany, 50 ra~t Thirte!1nth 

1:~l:e~L l~ew York Oity" to detormine ii' he 'Ml.S lectl1rer at tho It'orkors· 
~!51~bt duri1'l~ 1932. I~ f;t'}, h" OhOllld bC3 questioned l."e~a.rdinr; the ni.'\;f'ndance 

at hieclnsses of AIr-or uml Prisctlla Hha. If he ms not t:,., leoturer 
durin~ th'-:t time" t'1.C nana or the lecturer should 00 obt!lined from him, 
11' civu:U~blo. 

FLJ:ofin 

MAILEO 1 t'!. 

19~,9 P.M. 
Kisseloff-12082 
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1 9-44P 

'S) .~ 
'JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R., IS-R. DAV~(,i:ESSER, BROOKLYN, NY'fD~~ 

HE vIAS MEMBER OF Y. C • L. IN ilINETEE!:I THI RTYONE AND LEADER OF' cp u~¥t 1r 
NOVEMBER, NINETEEN "THIRTYTHREE. ~AYS HE ATTENDED WORKER-S SCHOOL lJ 

"-
AT CP BUILDING, EAST TWELFTH ST., NYC, DURING NINETEEN THIRTYTWO IN 

EVENING COURSE QUOTE PRINCIPLES OF COMMUNISM UNQUOTE, GIVEN BY ART 

STEIN. THAT THERE WERE THREE STUDENTS, 1\,]0 MEN AND ONE ~10MAN, AT 
" 

SAID COURSE WHO WERE CU-LTURED AND KEPT APART FRO~1 OTHERS. FIRST ONE 

APPEARS TO RESEMBLE PHOTOGRAPH OF ALGE~ SS, OTHER RESEMBLES, ,., ~ 

PHOTO OF PRIseIL!:; " \HISS, BUT DOES NOT KNOW WHO THIRD WAS. HE ELIMI-

NATED PHOTOGRAPH OF DONA~SS. SAYS NEVER KNEW ANY OF THESE THREE 

INDIVIDUALS, AND CANNOT RECALL NAMES OF ANYONE ATTENDING COURSE. 

LESSER SAYS HE SUFFERS FROM NERVOUS DISORDERS, BELIEVES CP IS STILL~~ D 
SURVEILLING HIM AND STATES IF CALLED TO TESTIFY THIS WOULD BRIN~-~ 

#,' 
RECURRENCE OF MENTAL DISORD;ER. DR. C. 111. TERRENCE, OF BROOKLt~ ~ 'TATE' 

,HOSPITAL, ADVISES HE TREATED DAVE LESSER PRIVATELY ABOUT NI~~;·E~~ 1 T~~R...::!)Vq/~ 
FIVE AND ALSO FROM DECEt1BER SIXTEENTH, NI~~.JOR:YSIX M~. B 1 « 

<--- •• :1), It ~ UAR 181tJ' , 
TWENTYNINTH, NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN, l<lHEN LESSER l'lAS A PATIEN"T"AT ~~ 

, " / " - , - -: "- / I ;; ' .( - '/' 
. I / -, ~ * 

N OF PAGE ONE 'f ~ { .:/ 
INI)t:Yrn. "Ii::.. 
KIsseiO'ff.:"l'LU83 
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PAGE TVlO 

BROOKLYN STATE HOSPITAL, SUFFERING FR0i1 DEMENTIA PRAECOX OF THE 

PARANOID TYPE. SAYS HE STILL BELIEVES LESSER' SHOULD BE CONFINED FOR 

TREATr1ENT BUT STATES HIS EXAMINATIONS OF LESSER REFLECTS SOME BASIS 

FOR FACT, AND THAT HE BELIEVES LESSER WAS l'1EMBER OF CP AND MAY SPEAK 

RATIONALLY OF EVENTS OF MANY YEARS AGO IN CP. SAYS, HOv~VER, THAT 

LESSER IS INCLINED TO EXAGGERATE BECAUSE OF MENTAL CONDITION AND SOME 

CREDENCE t·1AY BE PUT IN LE, SER-S WORD, BUT HE DOES NOT KNOW HO~I] MUCH. 

NY FILES REFLECT ARTHUR" EIN t~AS LECTURER __ A'L \vORKER,;~ SCJj,Q9L ~ 

LEAST IN NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT AND NINETEEN FORTY, AND FURTHER INFO 
.. 1% eua'C'f3"'1ti CSC"'fs>ee - ~AF7ZR -xa£ --- - ...... - [ T h l ! 

INDICATES THIS PERSON PROBABLY IDENTICAL WITH SUBJECT OF REPORT OF 
"'ten t t1i?'5 Frrn - - Ts:==r::nt30:t::Ai!- -- ~C........: --,- ----::-.s;z~~ __ -.....:..,., , ... ~":?£:_:;;-_:y.B....o:-:"?':::-;'7_~Ji-~,iN<.,;#. . 

SA RUSSELL J. GARNER, FEB. FOURTEENTH, NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN, CAPTIONED 

QUOTF; ARTlil!B .~IJ!!.~~EI~~_._\IIAS.l7~~~2i~Y r~A.;:"!:ER :Ei~ ' UNQUOTE. THIS 
. -

ARTHUR STEIN WAS MEMBER OF GREENWICH VILLAGE CLUB OF CP, OWNS AND 

MANAGES F AND D PRINTING CO., FIFTY EAST THIRTEENTH 5T, NYC, WHICH 

PRINTS DAILY WORKER, THE WORKER, AND MORNING FREIHEIT. ON BASIS OF -
ABOVE, BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHETHER ARTHUR STEIN SHOULD BE 

rill 

INTERVIEv~D RE LES5ER-S STATEMENT OF HISS-S ALLEGED ATTENDANCE AT 
1M me c_ n S2ZAr- :meSDS'3; m !'1iiiIiI 

WORKER-S SCHOOL IN NINETEEN THIRTYTlvO. 
1 m- -di"" 

SCHEIDT 

-
I 

HOLD PLS 

END 
I . , 

J) I' ~. 
,/ 

NY R 65 WA Kisseloff-12084 
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Director, FBI 

. ~ 

'1 ..... i l ,'~ 
~ .. : , ~ ~ f 

~i" '; ~ JAY DA'."ID Ctl.iTTJJ:L";; m~ERS, J;ASi ET AL 
: 4'.~ti). Cr) F~.t.~ttY; I ~F'T~l~G:} - ,R. \1"~~?JJ £EC:;ru:?y - r, 
f" 91"" I -,- - I - , ' - - \ - :9- kf Cf/1' 
,w\.. J F.eierence is r.:.ade to ~eatile teletype dated ~arch 7 ~ 1949, 

I 
! : 
I ' 

,;hich reflect.Cd the results of an int~rviel1 with Urs. JorJ8.i-han. E. G')ldr.an.::, 
nth aliases: Sally RL~e, Sally Goldm.:lI'k. It is noted that Sally Fdp.f,e EX _~·cQrrobora.ted an earlier statement ~de bJ f1l1ph DeSola that A,brahan 
de'oke ::ilver:nan w::s a .ramer boy friend of Sally"s sister, Uelen Ringe • 

. Accordinc t') sa117 F~D£e, Helen left Silvernan ab~ut a rear and a half ago 
and t:1~·t. Tehen thl:Y bro}:.e up Gilvt3n::.&rl returnod to his 1'ilfe. 

According to Sally, her r;istcr, Helen F.lnce, is presently 
rcsidini-:; at the E'Jtel thitccmb in ~.n FranciSCO, California. 

In con."lection with the current inv~stigation of AbrahrJ:l (}eorce 
&il~~man, p3rticularly with respect to his activities in the underground 
I::.ove::ient of the CO&lunist farty, it is believe:i necessaI"J that Eclen ranee 
be :i.ntcrv-lm.ed by" the fan Francit;co Office. Therefore, tile 1:0v.: Yor1-: Office 
shculd ir::-_.:Jiately furnish sufficient backl]rolmd ini'or!"tation to the [ lan 
~rar~cisco Orfico t~ accomplish this interview in the il'li:2edi~te future. 

San Francisco (A::ZD) 
~:-at"hini.iton P'lcld 

.. ,, >- " ".' 

,-
-. ;; II ',,")" \ 

.. i .... .': .:" 

' -----.---

\ (~ .. 
I " ~ I ' • 
\ - t I;. < 

l _, """ 

( l,lf 'I ~I , - /, 
~ 
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I 
/ IRECTOR AND SACS, NEW YORK CI TY AND WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT" c_~:.-:-.. ~ ~: 

(. -) . "j~ !::l .-:~_~~:" .. __ ~ __ r .... _ 

l' t ;/ JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, IS R. RE NYC TELS FEB. FOUR, SF;'lEN" -... -.... A 

FOURTEEN, FIFTEEN AND TWENTYSIX, LAST. IRMA MAY~GE, WAS, '( i:."ifr;'tJ.'fJ 
SALLY~GE, SALL~LDMARK, MRS. JOHATHAN ~~LDMARK, INTERVIEWED 

MARCH TKREE, LAST, AT DOUBLE J RANCH AT OKANOGAN, WASH. SHE ADVISED 

SHE WAS BORN BROOKLYN, N. Y., ATTENDED UNIV. OF WISCONSIN, GRADUATING 

IN TWENTYNINE. RETURNED TO NYC FALL OF TWENTYNINE WHERE EMPLOYED 

ON COMMITTEE FOR CULTURAL RELATIONS WITH LATIN AMERICA AS EXECUTIVE 

SECRETARY UNDER HUBERT C~RRING UNTIL FALL THIRTYTHREE. FALL 

THIRTYTHREE UNTIL MAY THIRTYFIVE EMPLOYED AS EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
I 

OF AFL, TEACHERS UNION LOCAL NO. FIVE, NYC, UNDER HENR~~NDVILLE. 

IN MAY THIRTYFIVE WENT TO WASHINGTON DC WHERE E~PLOYED FERA, LATER 

WPA, UNTIL FALL THIRTYNINE. l.ATER EMPLOYED NYA FORTY TO FORTYTWO, 

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE FORTYTWO TO FORTYTHREE. NYC HEALTH DEPT. 

FALL FORTYFOUR TO AUGUST FORTYFIVE. RESIDED FROM THEN UNTIL FEB. t\ 

FORTYSIX AT SIXTYSIX QUINBY AVE., WHITE PLAI~ N. Y. WITH HUSBAND-S() 

MOTHER. MARCH FORTYSIX TO FORTYSEVEN RESIDED RANCH, WHITE SALMON, 

WASH., AND FROM MARCH FORTYSEVEN TO PRES~,JkE~IDING fUTH HU~~~~ ,J fJ.iT7 
Lit.%.iUNDr.D .. 89 ~~ L~'" ~'1-I! 

AND TWO CHILDREN ON RANCH, OKANOGA~~,\, WASJ!. ~~.'LISED FIRSTD1'ET LB1~U~- ' 
" , - k.h'" ~~ '&5iJmtliti .. 6tB4 t1AR .ll. 

--' ~HOt1AS AT MEXICO CITY SUMMER THIRTYONE OR THIRTYrwo WHEN B,)~9 
ATTENDED LATIN AMERICAN CULTURAL CONF{YENCE. LENORE W'ENT.,.. ,I 

. ",' WpH ~,:~~~P~?,~~},~OW IN WINTER o~f}iRTYTWO, AND R'KlJJkfJ>ff-~20~6 
.. .. ~ t . .~; 
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PAGE TWO 

SALLY SHORT WHILE, AND THEN LENORE RENTED HOUSE ON STATEN ISLAND, 

N, Y. SALLY FIRST MET HEL~NNER AT CLASSES OF WORKERS SCHOOL 

HELD AT HEADQUARTERS BUILDING OF CP ON EAST ELEVENTH OR 
. / 

TWELFTH, NYC, WHERE BOTH ATTENDED CLASStS. LATER MET R~L~~ESOLA 

THROUGH HELEN WINNER. SALLY JOINED THE GROUP QUOTE UNITED FRONT 
. 

SUPPORTERS UNQUOTE IN NYC, AND IN FALL THIRTYFIVE JOINED CP IN 

WASHINGTON DC. ADVISES WAS A CP MEMBER UNTIL THIRTYNINE OR FORTY, 

AND UNWILLING TO ADVISE WHO RECRUITED HER. ADVISES HELEN WINNER DID 

NOT SPONSOR HER MEMBERSHIP IN CP. IN FALL THIRTYFIVE LEASED 

LONGVIEW ACCOKEEK, MD., FROM HENRY LINDVILLE AND ALIC~ERG~SON 

WHOM SHE MET THROUGH KATHERIN~LOCK, THEN EMPLOYED ON WPA. 

SALLY, LENORE AND ALI~NGE, SALLY-S INVALID SISTER, LIVED AT 

ACCOKEEK FROM FALL THIRTYFIVE UNTIL SUMMER FORTYTWO. ADVISES 

THEY HAD TWO GROUPS OF FRIENDS, HER OWN? WHO WERE SOCIAL WOR~ERS 

AND LENORE-S, WHO WERE ARTISTS, WHO WERE'ENTERTAIN.ED CONSTANTLY 

AT ACCOKEEK. ADVISED MANY OF THESE FRIENDS BROUGHT OTHER 

FRIENDS KNOWN TO SALLY AT VARIOUS PARTIES HELD AT ACCOKEEK. 

DESCRIBED ALL FRIENDS WHO MET AT ACCOKEEK AS NEW DEALERS. RECALLS 
. 

ONLY ONE OCCASION WHEN HELEN WINNER AND RALPH DESOLA VISITED 

ACCOKEEK OVER A WEEKEND. STATES CANNOT RECALL . SPECIFIC TIME BUT 

MIGHT HAVE BEEN SUMMER OF THIRTYSEVEN. CAN~T RECALL WHAT SHE DI~ 
. Kisseloff-12087 I; I I 
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PAGE THREE 

JULY FOUR THIRTYSEVEN. RECALLS THAT SHE AND LENORE WERE PRESENT 

AT THIS WEEKEND PARTY, BUT CANNOT RECALL WHO ELSE PRESENT BUT 

DESOLAS. ~ENIES THAT SHE KNOWS AillR OR PRIS.Cn .. L.~:, AND 

ADVISED THEY WERE NEVER AT ACCOKEEK TO HER KNOWLEDGE. ADVISED 
~- --
SHE NEVER KNEW __ WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND HAS NO KNOWLEDGE RE HIS 

-RELATIONSHIP WITH ALGER HISS. ADVISED NEVER CORRESPONDED WITH 
---..... ' .. '_ - F ~ 

ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS. SALLY ADVISED THAT JACOB~'AKER WAS HER 

BOSS IN FERA AND WPA, AND OFTEN VISITED ACCOKEEK AND POSSIBLY 

WAS AT PARTY WITH DESOLAS, BUT DOES NOT THINK SO. CANNOT RECALL 
. -

ANY CONVERSATION ON BADMINTON COURT. R.E AN ORNITHOLOGIST, AND 

STATES NEVER KNEW HISS SO COULD NOT HAVE BEEN ENGAG_ IN ANY 
~ - _. -.- .-- ---- - --.~ 

DISCUSSION RE HIM. ADVISES DOESNMT KNOW ANY NATHA ITT, OR ANY 
~--' -
CAMERA INVENTOR. ADMITTED KNOWING NINA PERRERA~0LLIER, AND MET 

, " 

CHARLE~edLLIER A COUPLE OF TIMES. DOESN-T THINK THEY WERE 

PRESENT AT PARTY ATTENDED BY DESOLAS. SALLY ADVISED SHE TRAVELED 

EXTENSIVELY THROUGHOUT U. S., PARTICULARLY IN SOUTH IN HER JOB 

IN WPA, AND NYA, AND OFTEN WAS GONE A MONTH AT A TIME. STATES S~ 

MAY NOT HAVE BEEN AT ACCOKEEK IN JULY THIRTYSEVEN BUT CANNOT 
__ 731E7?*W2i ODOS - -"Ef'ii.aWi'i- -~~~--7Y ---~ -- . -.=-157 ---------ztA --- ~----xw- ~~_1:s_ --'- -- .-- ~ 

RECALL. SALLY ADVISED SHE WAS MEMBER OF QUOTE COOPERATIVE BOOK '" ._,._ ......... 
SHOP UNQUOTE, IN WASH. DC. THIS IS PRESUMED TO BE QUOTE WASHINGTON 

BOOK SHOP UNQUOTE, ALTHO SALLY CLAIMS TO HAVE FORGOTTEN NAME. ADVISES 

NEVER ATTENDED MEETINGS OR WAS ACTIVE IN THIS ORGANIZATION. 

ADVISED WOULD NOT COMMENT R~ LENORE THOMASwS ACTIVITIES IN CP, 

HER ACTIVITIES IN WASH. BOOK SHOP, OR HER CONTACT BY ANYONE FROM 
1 Kisseloff-12088 , I '; 

I 



THE WASHINGTON BOOK SHOP. ADVISED HAS HEARD OF JOH~AVIS, NNC 
, \ , 

BUT DOESN~T KNOW OF ASSOCIATION BETWEEN DAVIS AND LENORE. SALLY 

MET CHARL~AMER WHOM SHE ALSO KNEW AS CHARLE~TVITSKY, , . . 
AND WIFE MILDRED, IN W~SH. DC. IN THIRTYFIVE OR THIRTYSIX, AND 

~~~ 

DID'WORK WITH HIM ON THE PEPPER COMMITTEE, BUT WOULD NOT COMMENT 

RE ANY ACTIVITIES OR MEMBERSHIP OF KRAMER IN CP. ADVISED THAT 

KRAMER LIVED AT ACCOKEEK AFTER SHE MOVED OUT IN FALL FORTYTWO. 
! 

ADVISE~ THAT CHARL~~GNER, AN ARCHITECT, MARRIED TO A NAZI, 

,LIVED AT ACCOKEEK WITH THEM FOR ABOUT THREE YEARS, AND THAT 
/ ' 

MARGARH~LLIANT LIVED THERE A COUPLE OF MO~!T!-!S. ADVISED WOULD 

MAKE NO COMMENT CONCERNING THE CP ACTIVITIES 0 MEMBERSHIP OF 

ANY OF THESE PERSONS. SALLY MET WAGNER THRO GH LENORE. SALLY 

ADMITTED SHE WAS CLOSE FRIEND OF VICT AND HAS KNOWN HIM. ~ 

SINCE THIRTYSIX. HE WAS AT ACCOKEEK ON MANY OCCASIONS, AND WAS 

GOOD FRIEND OF LENORE AND HERSELF. ADVISED THAT PERLO STAYED AT 

. 

" 
"m--' ..-, 

ACCOKEEK WHEN DIVORCED BY HIS WIFE. WOULD MAKE NO COMMENT RE 
e- r 

ACTIVITES OR CP ASSOCIATIONS WITH PERLO. STATED HAD NOT SEEN 

PERLO SINCE DECEMBER FORTYTHREE, AND. HAS HAD NO CORRESPONDENCE 

WITH VICTOR PERLO OTHER THAN TO SEND HIM XMAS CARD EACH YEAR. 

< \ 

~ 

ADVISED SAW CHARLES KRAMER IN WASH. DC. 'IN FEB. FORTYEIGHT FOR A c: 
SHORT VISIT OF COUPLE OF HOURS. STATED SHE HAS NEVER INQUIRED OF 

PERLO AS TO WHEREABOUTS OF CHARLES KRAMER AS SHE HAS ALWAYS KNOWN 

KRAMER-S ADDRESS. RE HENRY HIL~LLINS, ADVISES KNEW VAGUELY" 

\ 

BUT CAN~T RECALL HOW MET. ALSO MET WIFE, SUSAN ~ANTHONY III BUT 

LIKEWISE DID NOT KNOW HER WELL. KNEW ABRAH~ G;g.RG~L~!=~tt~.~_, .. _~~O_ .. WA:S '0 

KiSSeIOff-120~ llT'7~~~' 
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PAGE FIVE 

BOYFRIEND OF HEL~NG.~, SISTER OF SALLY •• J!!L..Et~L"L~E..L~ 
~-

ABOUT ONE AND ONE HALF YEARS AbO. WHEN THEY BROKE UP SILVERMAN 
t 5Z?7 -iiI!!iii» 

WENT BACK TO HIS WIFE. SALLY WON-T COMMENT RE HELEN RINGE~S 
. . 

ACTIVITES IN CP. !!"ELEN RINGE PRESENTLY AT,l!.9T!,L_,.21tIITSn0"2tt~~N 

._FRAN~ISCQ~~G~~!~SALLY GOLDMARK ADVISED SHE DID NOT CARE TO COMMENT 

RE ANY KNOWLEDGE SHE MIGHT HAVE CONCERNING CP OR ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES' 

ON PART OF ANY OF ABOVE MENTIONED PERSONS OR ANYONE ELSE. SHE ADVISED 

SHE WAS WILLING TO DISCUSS ANYTHING tONCERNING HERSELF, BUT NOT 

REGARDING ANY OTHER PERSON. SHE ADVISED SHE NEVER ENGAGED IN ANY 

ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY. REPORT FOLLOWS. 

WILCOX 

16TH LINE FIRST PAGE , SEVENTH WORD " PLA~NS" 

JAJ(II<~KI 

END 

WA ACK 6~13 PM OK FBI WASH DC RB 

NY OK FBI NY ROTOM /' 
TWO cortES WFO, 

Kisseloff-12090 
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KARCII 13, 1949 URGENT 

I I~ I­ SAC'S NUl YORK 
SAN FRANCISCO 

@ . 
JAFWI. RENTI'EL TO SAN FRANCISCO Mi'D SAN FRANCISCO TEL!TYPE TO .HY AND SEATTLE - . 
lURCH TWELVE LAST RE SALL~N9E • . BUREAU CONCURS WrrH NY'S SUGGEsrION THAT 

SlILLY RINGE DE REINTERV:rEmID PRIOR TO HER DEPARTURE FROM SAll FRANC ISCO. 

fIOffEVER, NO CONTACT SHOUJ .. D BE VADE WITH SAL~Y'S SUPERIORS AT YWCA. SAN FRABCISCO 

HANDLE A1ID SUTEL. 

CQPIES DESTROYED 
169 DEC 16 1964 

FEDERAl 8UR£Au 
u. S. O(pAIr Of INVESHGAI ill~ 

COM MENT OF JUSTICE 
MUNICAr.ONS SECnON 

HOOVER 

. 
-. I 

~--."'flUflM 
....... ..,CWMffR ......... -

_181MB 

TEI·BNrTEa 

o £1 
t M Kisseloff-12091 
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D IEEC TOr. Arm SAC 

10 

, ~} 
-JAHAi·1.· REVIEU OF CHAr;BEr.S BAC1~GRourm REFLECTS HE ~ED FOT.,LOUH1G 

PLACES H~ PAST ••• YnCA, BAL Tli;ORE, UNDEr: t!M;Z LLOYD CAt:TIJEl.L, FOR ABOUT 

CI!E i:O~!TE In Lil TE t!INETEEI! THIRTYFOUR, REi.'TED HOUSE IF BAt Tn:ORE Oll 

EUTAU ?LACE I'!lZAR riC· ;,IECHEll ST., tHIEr:E HE USED r-~A:IZ Ll.OYD CAt-:TUELL, 

HAD TELEPEOHE LISTED n: TEl-\ T r'~AriE Arm LIVED THZT.:E OCTOBEn 11U:ETEEE 

THIRTYFIVE UNTIL APRIL t':H~ETEEt! THIliTYSIX, RE~HED HOUSE n~ BAL TI­

~lORE AT THREE T1-:REE m1E ZERO AUCHEr!TO·ROLY TERRACE, Usn~G t·:A:·jE JAY 
OJ 
.f,HAiiBDS:,- FROI'l SPRH:G nH~ETEEt: TEIRTYSEVEI! TO DECEr:BER, THIRTYSEVE~;, 

TUO· TUO ,OtlE S IX on THO OHE THO FOUR ;;T. ROYAL TERRt\CE, BAL"l'U10F..E, 

~nIEr:.E LAI':DLADY HAS ;·ms. ELL'\t!OR ?At'COAS T. LIVED THEnE FRO~; A30UT 

DEC Q THInTYSEvn: TO r<ARCH TEIRTYEIGHT unDEr. i:Ai:E JAY CllA;,;3ERS, ?Uf-

CEASED EOUSE H! TUB:TYSEVEN Hur~DRED BLOCI( ST. PAUL ST., BAL Tl'EORE, 

UHERE HE LIVED JULY TEIRTYEIGHT TO Slltll·1ER 

on BIXLER-S CHURCH ROAD, ROUTE r·:W1BER n:o, I!EAR t'7ESTl-1I, ' ,i,jARY-
~ 

LAr:D, In nn~ETEn! FORTY Ar:D SOLD IT n~ SPEH:G FO!:TY~~ • . VEF..IFY 

Et:D OF PAGE Ot!E 
,:' 'L' ' - /:' :'"2 - a/4-1' (j ' I . , . '~ - 71 T i ' . - ____ ~ 

F B 1I 
')') i~~.R 171949 
"- ,l I 

~,. Kisseloff-12092 
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PAGE TUO 

CHArmIns RESIDEnCE AT ABOVE ADDRESSES M!D cOtmUCT t!EIGHBOr:lIOOD IC-

VESTIGATlm!S H! ATTEr;PT TO DETZE:Ut:E CHA:·m:r..s !1ZPUTATlot·;, ASSOCIATES 

Mm ACTIVITIES. Dur:nlG FA4L, THIRTY·EIGH~H.8ti3..r..BS.JHFE, ....ES,Tm:r.'1._ 

HORKED AT PARi( SCHOOL, THREE ZERO THO SIX LIBEnTY HEIGHTS AVE., BALTI­

HORE, AS TEACP,ER, HHICH HELPED TO ?AY TUITIOf! AT THE SCHOOt FOR 

CHAlmERS CHILD. CHECK RECORDS PAR}( SCHOOL COt1CERr-HNG t,:P.S. CHAt~3ERS 

El.JPLOYI·jENT AIm IHTETIVIEU OFFI CIALS OF SCHOOL FOR H~FOm;f\ II O~; COt:-

CERt-lING CHM·lBERS Arm UIFE. SU3rnT REPORT •. EXPEDITE. 

SCHEIDT 

UA ACK AND DISC, BA HOLD PLS 

l;JA NY R 10 UA 

Kisseloff-12093 
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fE;PERAl' ,Ji'uR,EAU O~ INVESTIGATION· 
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REFERE~CE; Bureau file 74-13330 
New York teletype to Bureau and Vfashington Field, 2/;1/49'. 
New York teletype to Bureau and Washington Field, 2/18/49_ , 
Wash:j.ngton Field letter to Bureau and New York, 2/28/49. a . " ~.- . : ' ' '8r~ ~ ~ ; 

DETAIL~jJ ... C."~A.t "Wash~ngtCin, D.Co: /.1' "'. t., . ' e 
, '1I",#",vA' ' 1f:. . [,f ff'. 

V" MQ '{" • 
., ~ /7; til ' Inforinatio.n from J.D. WHIT'rAKER CHAMBERS' 7J"t''i< \f. - ~, \ ,.,,1'. 

~}, , rr-kJ . ' ,~. 
~) . Y' r d It will be recalled' from referenced teletype. that CHAMBERS l.1:ed it 
. that in the latter part of i934 he himself began to act as. courier be li'e:.n J,"r,< g 

PETERS in New York' City and the und erg~ound Communist group organized~y~: .. - Q 

HAROLD WARE ;in llashingtop., . which 'group was· re~erred to by CHAIv1BEE§..'~:'"~2E~~ __ .. ~ 
Nt D CHA1\IDERS recalled that his courier duties 'were taken Qver by 'a girl whose ~ - . " "~ 

0:: 

\ 

. , 
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identity he did not know. This girl was knovrn to· him to be the secretary of 
one ANDREE EMERY, who according to CHAMBERS, was a Communist P'arty member and 
the daughter of a former police official in Hungary~ CHAMBERS stated that EMERY 
was able to obtain a position in the "Bureau of Indian Affairsl* in the United 
States Department of Int"erior and that the unlmown girl who superseded CHAMBERS 
as courier was secr~tary to ~IERY while EUERY held this ~osi:tion. CHAMBERS 
mentioned that at this time EMERY was intimate with R~~ON, lmown Communist 
of New York Cit·yo CHAMBERS recalled that he, CHAMBERSrd~~~e ~IERY, ~ERS 
and the unknown girl from New York City to Washington, D.C 0 at the tinie when 
EMERY and the unknown girl began their employment in the Bureau of Indian Affairs 
and this was the only time he saw the unknown girl. He understood from the 
conversation in the ~ar, with J. PETERS that .the unlmown gir~ was to act as 
courier for ttApparatus Alt.· · . 

CHAMBERS recalled that he saw ANDREE EMERY on one other occasion 
at w4ich time he visited her apartment. located on Florida Ave~ue near the 
intersec:tion of ConnectiCut Avenue in Washington, DoCo CHAMBERS doe? not 
remember the occasion of this visit but offers the observation h~ was probably 
sent there by J 0 FETE..ltS. 

, 
In connection with the unknown girl CHAMBERS could describe her 

only asrtJewish, small and dark l' 0 

Data from Washington, DoC. City directory 

Tl].e Washington City directory for 1936', reflects' that, on'e ANDREE .JiMERY 
employed as a research director with the U.S. Department of -Int.erior·, resided at . 
2129 Florida Avenue. It is rioted this listing is in thealphabetical section of the 
directory and the name ANDREE EMERY aoes not appear in the street address section 
of this s arne directory under the address 2129 Florida . Avenue •. It shoilli also be 
noted this apartment house .is one short 1:?lock away from the inter'section of 
Florida ?n~ Connecticut Avenues, NW. 

Credit Checks 

. . On Fe'Q:ruary 11, 1949, records of the STONE's Mercantile Agency, 
checked by Special Agent Thomas J. Barry, reflected ~ERY resided in Apartment 
number 604, 2129 Florida Avenue, that she was born November 30, 1905 and since 
September 11, 1935,. had been employed in the P1anI:ling Section, Indian Rehabili­
tation Division, Resettlement Administration. These records indicated EMERY 
was reported."to have been recentiy divorcedb and that she had oc~upied apart-
ment 604 since July 1, 19350' . 

Kisseloff-120Q5 
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On the same date the records of the'Washington Credit Bu~eau were 
noted to relTe,ct that EMERY's residence wa's listed as .174.7 F street, NW. There 
was no date set .forth for EMERY's occupancy at this address. 

. ..... '" , 

On ,February 11, 1949, the writer was advised by Miss 1.J'SPRINGER, 
bookkeeper of. the Fidelity Storage Company, 1420 U Street, NW, that apartment 
number 604 at 2129 .Florida Avenue, had been occupied during 1934, 1935, and 
1936 by one Mrs. WILKINSON and that it had been Mrs 0 WILKINSON·' s custom to 
sublet her apartment in the swiunertime. The Fidelity Storgage COlllpany which 
owns and operates the apartment house at 2129 Florida Avenue is not in 
possession of any record of these subleaseso ' 

On February 14, 1949, the wri·ter was advised by Mrs. NELLIE BORNE, 
former manager of the apqrtment house at 2129 Florida Avenue and still a resid~nt 
thereof, that she could not recall ANDREE EMERY and could not recognize a picture 
of hero ' (This picture was secured at the Brookings Institute in connection 
with a r~ check, which will be detailed below) 0 Mrs'. BORNE advised that 
~rs. JULIE~~i~INSON, present occupant . of apartment 504, and formerly occupant 
of apartment 604, was a reliab~e individual, and a descendant of an old and 
distinguished Charleston, South carolina familyo Mrso BORNE added that Mrs. 
1ITLKINSONt s husband, a Naval officer, had died recently and that her son and 
daughter-in-law hc;d.recently heen killed in an automobile accident near 
Charleston and that Mrs. WILKINSONts.mental faculties, in the opinion of Mrs. 
BORNE, had been so~ewhat affected by this shock. 

On the same date Mrs. WILKINSON advised that it was her custom 
to sublet her apartment in the summer while she anq her husband took an extend­
ed vacation. She stated she could not recall having rented apartment number 
604 to ~ sipgle girl or girls and added that sines 'her husband was ,a Naval 
officer most of the subletting was done to other Naval officers. Mrs 0 

WILKINSON faintly recalled that in about 1938 she had sublet apartment 504 
to a tall blond girl ' and a sporter b~ette, both of whom she believed to be 
from Chicago. She recalled the tall blonde girl had stayed there approximately 
three months and had later moved to. the Castleton apartments, and that the 
shorter girl had returned to Chicago in about one month. Mrs., WI~KINSON 
could add no further details. . 

Files of the U .-S. DepaI,'tment of Interior , 

After some diffirulty the file of ANDREE '~ERY was located on 
February 7; 1949, in the mail room of the Office 'of Indian Affairs, Dep~rt­
lllent of the Interior. This file contains only :aiERY.' s application, indicating 
she was appointed to the position as principal social economic expert at p-5 
in the Resettlement Administrat ion, Land Utilization Division. The date of this 
appointment was variously set out as, July 5, 1935, ~a~ July 11,1935. This file 
indicates that EMERY's immediate superiqr was one W. ""i HEPARD. other information 
in this file in connection with EMERY is set out below un r the appropriate 

Kisseloff-12096 ' 
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caption. Thi~ file contained no information p'ertinent to the identity of 
ThiERY's secretary II 

Also at the . Office of' Indian Affairs Mr. JAMES W. HUTCHINSON, 
Administrative Assistant to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs, Room 4228 
u.s. Depa~tment of Interior, produced copies of the payrolls ~or the year 
1935, and a list of all employees of the Off:)..ce of Indian Affairs between 
1934 and 1941. It .is poted that EMERY's name does not appear on either the 
payrolls or the list of employees. 

HUTCHJ}rSO~ and Mrs. KATHLEEN TEAGUE, Assistant Director of 
Personnel, Off'ice of Indian Affairs,. both recalled that in 1935, the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture furnished funds and personnel to the U .$. De:" 
partment of Interior for the creation of an Indian Rehabilitation unit. They 
explained th.;tt although this work properly fell 'within the Office, of 
Indian Affairs, U.S. Department of Interior, the only funds av~ilable in 
1935 were Agriculture funds and that the arrangement mentioned above was 
made D HUTCHINSON and Mrs. TEAGUE said that very early in 1936 this arrangement 
was discontinued because the U.S. Department of Interior had obtained a 
grant of funds from the Federal Emergency Relief Program ~nd from this .. date 
until the present J;:ndian rehabilitation had been carried on by the Office 
of Indian Affairs, U .~. Dep.;trtment of 'In.terior 0 Mr. ~,TCH;INSON and, .Mrs. 
TEAGUE advised that at about the end of 1935 personnel from the UoS. Department 
of Agriculture 'who had been working in the Indian Rehabilitation Unit of the 
U.S~ Department of Interior were returned to the Department of Agriculture. 

Files at the U. So Department of Agriculture 

On Februazy 9, 1949, Mrs. JOYCE KELLY, Assistant Chief of the 
Training D~visi6n, Farmers Home Administration, U.S. Department of Agriculture, 
produced the file of ANDREE a1ERYo This file reflects the dates' of EMER1~s 
employment with the Indian Rehabilitation program to be from July 11, 1935, 
to Noveinbe'r 15, 1935" a~ wh~qh date her employment was terminated within the 
department, -withoutprejudi-ce .dus' to the curtailll1:ent of the Indian- Rehabilita-­
tion work. This, file -:ii:i.dic:ates that EMERY had a staff of 13 technical assistants , 
and 15 cl~+ical; stenographic, file and , drafting assistants in her ,capacity 
as chief' of the Planning Section.. This- file does not contain ariy inf'ormati-on with 
respect to the,' identity of EMERYt s secretary 0 Other information with respect 
to this f'ile is' set forth below. 

Mrs. KELty was of the opinion t4:it the records ,of the Indian 
Rehabilitation Unit were possibly maintained by the UoS~ 'Department of 
Interior and advised that no records of this brganiz~tion had been forwarded 
to the Department of Agriculture ~ According],y inquiry in the file room· of the 
U ".s. Department of Interior of one 'GEORGE COO'OER, a file clerk; indicated 
that COOPER had a vague recollection that sometime about ],938, n~merous 
miscellaneous boxes of"Indian Rehabilitation Unit records were forwarded to . , 
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the National Arch~veso COOPER after a thorough searc~ of his own file ' room 
could produce no record of the Bureau of Indian Rehabilitation. 

Files at the National Archives 

Qn,Februar.y 24,1949, Mr. CARL LQ TRAVERS, Archivist-in-charge, 
Interior and Public Works Section, National Reserve Division, room 13 E, 
National Archives, advis,ed that after considerable s~arch he had located 
sever~l boxes of miscel1anequs files of the Indian Rehabilitation Division, 
UoSo Department of Int'erloro Among those records was a two page document 
entitled "Stat'us' of Pers'6'hnel:;~. Incian Rehabi1i:ta.tion as of October 1 nand 
sub-captioned wWashington Office~o The first n~me on this list was that 
of ANDREE EMERY and indicates she was a principal social-economic expert, 
. -5, and ~~ ( Chief, Planning Sect ion) ~ 0 Thi s document indicat es EMERY was 

. lappointed effective Juiy lItho The 8th name on this list is that of THELMA 
" OSTER, a senior stenographic employee, CAF-3 and n(secretar.y to Chief of 
\ ~lanning Section)fto This roster reflects that OSTERts appointment was 
:. \effective September 10 Although the date 1935 does not appear on this 
f ;document it is noted this particular phase of the Indian Rehabilitation 
:: 'I,office was in existence orily in the· year 19350 Other 'documents in this file 
"A/indicated that both EMERY and OS'J'ER used telephone extension 4058 and . 
":tmiSCel1anepus, memoI'anda d-ictated by ANDREE EMERY on the following dates bore 
:::~ the stenographic initials. IIto '6l : 9/16/35, 8/28/35, 8/27/35 (three memoranda 
. on this date) and 9/16/350. . . 

The file of THElMA OSTER at the U oSo Department 
of Agricultur!!. 

On February 25, 1949, Mrso JOYCE KELLY produced the file of 
THELMJt OSTER, aii the U oS. Department o:f Agriculture. This file contained 

. an application dated October 14, 1935, w4ich reflected OSTER resided at 
. 4400 Volta Place, NW and that she was born in Rochester, New York, August 25, 

1910 and that her legal Te!:?idence was at Rochest"ero' The file refl,ects that 
OSTER was educated in Rochester and graduated from Eastern'High School in that 
p~~P aex.;past.~mPl.o~men.~~h8.!!:r;i.," •• {~'~~'~e.~~~for the legal firm of Af?r~ _ 
~LAND-AND~~, Union Trust Building, Rochest~r, New York for 3i·years, 
1928 until 1931; followed by a 3i year employment at the Rochester Board of . 
Education, from 1931 to 1933 0 For the nine months previ9us to ,her employment 
at the Indian Rehabilitation Office, this file 'reflects tpat OSTER was employed, 
as ~§.i«~,eg,he,~a~ ..... to~@p~E....~E@'~.....N@.~:X$-~Jti.9J~ and that she'was so engaged 
in compiling research data. The e~act dates of this 'employment ,are from 
October, 1934 to June, 1935 and the place of employment is listed as 68 Barrow 
or Burrow street, New York Cit Yo l'his file ,ref~ ets that ,.9$J'm_~p~:r.~g.gn. 
~ct i v~ d~ty a~ se .. qr\tt,9r.y<>W!;i.I}_t.h~....rR.cJLap. .. , geha b~?:i.~a~~!? !l ... !!E,~.~2.~~~E~~el!l£~r J,,1935. 0 

She executed ~ 'P~~q.~o~ office on Sep£em~-~935 and again 'on November 8, ' 
1935. On October 7, 1935, according to this file OSTER was transferred to the 
Project Planning and Control Section, Selection and Analysis, Unit, Land 
Utilization Of~ice" Rural Rehabilit'ation Administration a~, orr July 21, 1937 

/_ ... f~\ _ .. , 
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resi~ned to accept a position with the Social Security Bo~rdv 

It is to be note~ that on February 8, 1949, the file reflecting 
ANDREE ~~ERY~s employment with the National Research Commission in December, 
1945, was checked py Special ~gent Thomas Jo ~arr,yo This file reflected 
that EMERY resided at 44.~O_.!dlta Place, NWo The 1935 and 1936 city directories 
indicate that Mr 0 FRED _ E,~SSELL resided at this address 0 Mr. ~i3SELLt s 
employment was shown as ~eg~strar of George Washington.Universityo 

On February 24, 1949, NE3SELL, who is pre~ently business manager 
of the GEORGE WASHINGTON University and who presently resides at 4517 Western 
Avenue, NW., recalled that one ANDREE EMERY roomed with him for about two months . 
in' about 1938. NE3SELL stated that this period could have been 1935, but that 
he was inclined to place it at a somewhat later periodo He .advised he had a 
clear recollection of EMERY and remembered living vd.:th her at the .time was a 
short dark girl whose name he could not recall. After NE~SELL had conversed 
with his wife, he was reinterviewed and he advised that after discussing this 
matter with his wife they recalled the last name of the g-irJ, who lived with 
~!ERY was OSTER and that her first name was possibly TH~IAo NESSELL was 
unable to furnish a description of OSTERo 

It is noted that in October, 1944, THELMA OSTER was observed by 
agerit·s of the WaShington Field Office and was at that time described as 
follows: 

Kisseloff-12099. 
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Age: ApproXimately 30 years 
Height: 5'4'* 
Weight: 125 Ibs. 
Hair: Black 
Eyes: Dark brown 
Build~ Medium, rath~r thick legs 
Complexion: Dark 
Appearancel Foreign or Jewish 

Additional Background Information of ANDREE EMERY 

This information is p eing set out for the benefit of the San 
Francisco Office inasmuch as it is understood that EMERY novl resides at Berkeley, 
California. 

Files of the Brookings Institute 9 722 Jackson Place 2 NW 

, Mrs. EVELYN BRECK, ~it~OKINOS INSTITUTE, onFeb~ary' 3, 
1949, made' a vailable a jacket fi:t.e ~h{6hJ:L~eflected that EMERY was affiliated 
'With this institute October 1·· 1931 to June 30 1932 as a'research fellow. . , , 
It is note~ that subject D.(ERYY ·s research problem was entitled "Economic 
Status of the Intelligetlt,sia; 'in a Depression1f 

0 EMERY listed. the following 
names as references: . , , 

Mr. GORDON ~Y~ Assistant Director, Institute for 
International Education, 2 West 45th Street, NYC a ' 

Dr. SU~BURY, Professor of Social Economics', Bryn Mawr 
Miss M~~B~~Director of Industrial Studies; Russell Sage 

~ro~~ation,~i32 East 22ndStreet, NYC. 
H.E.rPIERSON, Director, Taylor Society, 39 West 49th ~t., ·NYC. 
Mr. 'E,*I~ENE,. 12 Otis Pla.ce, Boston;Masso '.' 

. This file further ~eflects that EMERY sailed for Europe on July 1, 
193 2, aboard the SS Olympic and indicated that' first clas,s mail should 'be 
forwa~ded to her'at the following address: Mrs. BORISrett~J~I!ffBudapest II, 
N?szutca and that periodicals for her should be forwardJd to t~{2rkers 
EdJlcattQ9~~~~r..e~~y". 1440 Br~ady{~y-,<.lfe.w~.I9.I:k_~Gi.tl 0 The, file ind:lcarea-iThat 
EMERY eX1?ected ,to return to the United St?tes at the end of Augus,t, 1932. 

. , 

It should also be noted that this file and thefile at the U.S. 
Department of In~~~or reflected that EMERY was working with an'individual 
known as Dr. CARM.Et;'1HAmER in connection with a research problem and that a 
book entitled "Pro:f.'essionals in a Depression" was the fruit of this research. 
According to the files of the U.S. Departme~\"of Interior this book was to 
be published in the Fal~ of 1935, by the Jo~~ C2!l.!pan:y. Ac~~ng to the, 
Brookings Institute file in 1931 1!MERY was married' to ~ES1'{M+Sl\ot.Q~Y 
and was at the time 'also ~nown as Mad~MISKOLCZY. Her home adttress was given 
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7 Palya Utca, Budapest 'where 'she r.esidedwith her husband. This file reflects 
EMERY was a member of the . followin~ organizations: 

International Industrial Relations Association (The HagUe) 
Institute of Industrial Psychology (London) 

, The Hungarian"~S5~ci~ty of Foreign Affairs 

Another forwarding address fpr EMERY in this 'file is in care ·of MrS. IRMA 
RIT~ENHOU8:fu..~THERS, 600 ~rest 115th Street, New York Cit yo · r ~- . 

. --. ~e files of the U.S. Department of Interior refJret that .EMERY listed 
one HOUS'l1<WXTHOMPSON, an attorneywi.th offices in the Southern ,Building, vrashington~ 
D~C. as a r~Ilence. HOUSTON THOMPSON was interviewed on Feb~ry 9, 1949 at . 
which time he advised he'was scarcely. aCqU~;inted with EM}lE' but that his wife knew 
her fal.rly·well. According to Mrso HOUSTO ~f. OMPSON~ 2022 Hillyre ,P)-ace, NW, who 
was interviewed on February 19~ 1949~ she nad mown EMERY as ANDREE\M-~OLCZY 
in about 19~1 and that her acquai~tance with EMERY had lasted for !pproximately 
one year. She recalled that at ,the time EliERY resided in th~. 2400 block of Que . 
Street, NW, . with a small fair girl kn.own to Mrs. THOMPSON only a,!e-AP!{ELG 
Mrs. 'THOMPSON advised .that when she firs~ met EMERY~ EMERY had just returned from 
the USSR and that she, EMERY, mentioned that she had ~th her "mvn hands dug 

~
in the . subway in Moscowtt • Mrs. 'iL'HOMPS~~ ~dvis.~~ . ~h~ .~~~ st~~k ~y the incongrui~y 
of a person'o£ EMERY~s charm and personal~ty do~ng men~al labor and that she had 

'E-uestioned her in regard to it and EMERY replied that she was so lttaken withtJ 
i ~nd had so much admiration for ~he Russian way of life that she was glad to help 
t jPhem . in allY ' way she could. Mrs. THOMPSON advised EMERY wa~ extremely sympathetic 
\\0 the Rus.sians and their 'way of life. . 

. ~ ' 

. It ' will be recalled that one WARD ~EeARD was listed ·by ,EMERY in 
the files of the ·u .S. Department of Interior as her innnediate supervisor. 
On February 18" 1949, WARD SHEPARD was interviewed at Route 1, Vienna, Virginia 
by the writer and Special.Ag~nt · F4ward M. Mullin. SHEPARD recalled' he had first 
net· EMERY in ·the summer of· 1934 aboard the USS EUROPA or the BREMEN enroute from 
E~ope to the United ,States.. SHEPARD a9,vised he: had struck up an acquaintance 
with her at the time and"that he had .visited her twice ' in New York ·City after the 
voyage p . SHEPARD recalled. that early in 1935~ he had recolI1mende~ her for a po~i­
tion with the office ot Indian Affairs to the ' then , Commissioner . JOHN~(:;0LL:{:ER and 
that COLlIER had approved of this recommendation and thu,s El.IERY came' to be 
employed in the Indian Rehabilitation Unito SHEPARD stated it was his under-

. standing that EMERY had been recent.ly d'ivorced at the time and t'hat she had been 
visiting in Berlin in connection with a problem in research. SHEPARD said that 
EM11RY ~old him she was by profeSSion a research worker and free-lance writer • 

. He a dvisect beyond this he knew nothing of EMERY's 'backgroundo 

- PEN' D I .N G -
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LEADS 

Since this'report deals only with one phase of this case, .leads 
pertinent to that phase only have been set o~to 

THE BUFFALO OFFICE 

AT ROCHEsrER, No Yo>: 

Will secure picture of THEIA{A OSTER from Eastern ~igh School, 
Rochester, or other source and forward same to the ~ew York Office. (This lead 
was set out in WFO lett~r to Bureau, 2/28/49)0 

THE NEW YORK OFFICE 

AT NEW YORK CITY·: 

Will display picture of THELMA OSfER to J oDo WHITTAKER CHA"M:BERS 
and attempt to idElptify OSTER. who was undoubtedly J~iLI~m:t? l?egrE;jtary at thE:) 
Indian Rehabilitation Unit, as the individual who in fact replaced CHAMBERS 
at the Washington, DoC. end as writer and courier for ~he MROLD WARE group 
as related by CHAMBERS., 

. . 

d00 () 
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ADMINISTRA'rIVE 

. Ii. copy of this report has been designated for information purpose.s 
for the San Francisco office in view of the fact EMERY now resides in Berkeley, 
Ca1ifornia,and considerable background information concerning her developed 
during instant investigation was set out bereino 
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Vra~hington T-1 

Washington T-2 

• 
INFORMA.NTS 

who~e identities have been further concealed in this report9 
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REFERENCE; 

DETAILS: 

CHARAc:'ra OF CMIC 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INT~1AL SECURITY - R 

J ~Do WHTrrAKER CHAI'W3E.JtS a'tNev{ York' City advised that 
girl known to him only as secretary to one ANDREE EMERY 
at Office of Indian Affairs, U. S. Department of Interior, 
was c.ourierbetween Washington, DoC. and NYC for 'HAROLD 
~VARE , group .of espionage agents. FlvIERY is 'presently Wife 
of ROY HUDSON. Her secretary at Indian Affairs identified 
as THELMA OSTtm, former .member Washington, D.C. Communist. 
Party •. Incidental background data . concerning EMERY set forth. 

-p- . , 

Bureau file 74-13330 
New York teletype to Bureau and Washington Field, 2/;1./49'. 
New York teletype to Bureau and Washington Field, 2/18/49-
Washington Field letter to f3ureau and New York, 2/28/49. 

Inforinatio,n from J.D. WHIT'rAKER CHAi\ffiERS 

ep 

It wil~ be recalled ' frOm referenced teletype, that CHAMBERS recalled 
that in the latter part of 1934 he himself began to act as courier between J. 
PETERS in New York' City and the underground Communist group' organized by 
HAROLD WARE ;in ll?shington" which 'group was ' referred to by CHMn.'BERS as .tlApparatus 
Aft. CHluWERS recalled that his courier duties 'were taken Qver by 'a, girJ. whose 

, ·APf'ROVJID AND , • -...;cw. AOIENT . D9 NOT WftITlt IN THIIG *"ACa 
r·~~O~RW~Mm~~~ __ ~ ________________ ~~~~~.·=~=-·I __ ~'_. __ ~I~ ____ ~ __ -'I--~--~~--------,-----i 

(;) :Bure=--OF"",,,.RII'CIirr 
3 -' New York ' . 
1 - T.J. Donegan, Special Ass"j,sta t to the Attorney General 
2 - Buffalo 
1 - San Francisco,'Info . . �----------AK~is~s~e~lo~ff~-~1~2~1~O~5.~I--~---I_--________ --; 
4 - Washington Field (l-lOQ~148~O .. a.-.....--..... . , 

-------~~ .--~~----------~-----
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identity he did not knowo This girl was kno .... m to him to be the secretary of 
one ANDREE EMERY, who according to CHAMBERS, was a Communist Party member and 
the daughter of a former police official in Hungary~ CHAMBERS stated that EMERY 
was able to obtain a position in the "Bureau of Indian Affairs~ in the United 
States Department of Interior and that the unknown girl who superseded CHAMBERS 
as courier was secretary to ThIERY while EMERY held this posi:tiono CHAMBERS 
mentioned that at this time EMERY was intimate with ROY HUDSON, known Communist 
of New York Cit yo CHAMBERS recalled that he,9 CHAMBERS, drove EMERY, J. PErERS 
and the unknovm girl from New York City to Washington, D.Co at the time when 
EMERY and the unknown girl began their employment in'the'Bureau of Indian Affairs 
and th:ls was the only time he saw the unknown girlo He understood from the 
conversatio~ in the ,car, with J. PETERS that ,the unknown girl was to act as 
courier for AApparatus Alt 0' 

CHAMBERS recalled that he saw ANDREE EMERY on one other occasion 
at which time he visited her apartment, located on Florida Ave~ue near the 
intersection of ConnectiCut Avenue in "t'fashington, DoCo CHAMBERS does not 
remember the occasion of this visit but offers the observation h~ was probably 
sent there by Jo PET&qS. 

In connection with the unknown girl CHAMBERS could describe her 
only as "J-ewish-, sma~l and ~arkn 0 

Data from Washington~ DoCo City directory 

, 

Tl).e Washington City director,y for 1936"· reflects' that. on'e ANDREE EMERY 
employed ,as a research director with the U oS. Department of -Interior', resided at ' , 
2129 Florida Avenue. It is rioted this listing is in thealphabetical section of the: 
directory and the name ANDREE EMERY does not appear in the street address section 

, of this same, directory under the address 2i29 Florida,Avenue.· It shoutl also be 
noted this apartment house .is one short qlock away from the intersection of 
Florida ~n~ Connecticut Avenues, NW. 

Credit Checks 

On February 11, 1949, records of the STONE's Mercantile Agency, 
checked by Special Agent Thomas J. Barry, reflected EMERY resided in Apartment 
number 604, 2129 Florida Avenue, that she was born November 30, 1965 and since 
September 11, 1935" had been employed in the Planning Section, Indian Rehabili­
tation DiviSion, Resettlement Administrationo These records indicated EMERY 
was reported. tlto have been recentiy divorced lil and that s he had ocpupied apart-
ment 604 since July 1, 1935. ' , ' 
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. On the same date the reccrds c£~he'Washingtcn Credit Bureau were 
ncted to. refle,ct that EMERY's residence wa's listed as ,1747 F Street, NW. There 
was no. date set fcrth for EMERY's cccupancy at this address. 

On ,February 11, 1949, the writer was advised by Miss L.' SPRINGER, 
bcckkeeper cf . the Fidelity Stcrage Ccmpany, 1420 U Street, NW, that apartment 
nUmber 604 at 2129 Flcrida Avenue, had been cccupied .during 1934, 1935, and 
1936 by one Mrs Q WILKINSON and that it had been Mrs Q WILKINSON-' s custcm to. 
sublet her apartment in the summertime. The Fidelity stcrgage Cc~panywhich 
cwns and cperates the apartment house at 2129 Flcrida Avenue is nct in 
pcssessicn cf any reccrd cf these subleases. ' 

On February 14, 1949, the wri'ter was advised by Mrs. NELLIE BORNE, 
fcrmer manager cf t he apartment hcuse at 2129 Flcrida Avenue and still a resident 
therecf, that she cculd nct recall ANDREE EMERY and cculd not reccgnize a picture 
cf hero ' (This picture was' secured at the Brookings Institute in connection 
with a record check, which wi'll be detailed below). Mrs'. BORNE advised that 
~rso JULIE WILKINSON, present occupant ,of apar~ment 504, and formerly occupant 
cf apartment 604, was a reliable individual, and a descendant of an old and 
distinguished Charleston, South Carolina family. Mrs. BORNE added that Mrs. 
1ITLKINSON's husband, a Naval officer, had died recently and that her son and 
daughter-in-law had ,recently been killed in an antomobileaC9ident near 
Charlestcn and that Mrs. WILKINSONts,mental faculties, in the opinion of Mrs. 
BORNE~ had been sc~ewhat affected by this shcck. 

On the same date Mrs. WILKINSON advised that it was her custom 
to sublet her apartment in the summer while she anq her husband took an extend­
ed vacation. She stated she could not recall having rented apartment number 
604 to a sipg1e girl or girls and ,added that since 'her husband was ,a Nav~ 
officer most of the subletting was done to other Naval officers. Mrs. ' 
WILKINSON faintly recalled, that in about 1938 she had sublet apartment 504 
to , a tall blond girl' and a sporter brunette, both of whom she believed to. be 
frcm Chicago. She r 'ecalled the tall bio.nde 'girl had stayed there approximately 
three months and had later moved to. the Castleton ap?rtments, and tpat the 
shorter girl had returned to. Chicago in abo.ut one mcnth. Mrs., WILKINSON. 
could add no further details. ' 

Files of the U .. S. Depa~tment of Intericr , 

After some difficulty the file of ANDREE ~ERY was located on , 
Feb~uary 7; 1949, in the mail room cf the Office of Indian Affairs, Dep~rt­
ment of the Interior. This file contains only EMERY's applicaticn, indicating 
she was appcinted to. the position as principal social eccnomic expert at p-5 
in the Resettlement ,Administrat icn, Land Utilizaticn Division. The date cf this 
appcintment was varicusly set out as, July 5, 1935, and July 11, 1935. This file 
indicates that EMERY's immediate superior was cne WARD SHEPARD. other information 
in this file in ccnnection with EMERY is set cut be,low under the appropriate 
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caption" Thia file contained no information p'ertinent to the identity of 
ElirERY' s · secretary" 

Also at the . Office of Indian Affairs Mr. JAMES W. HUTCHINSON, 
Administrative assistant to the Commissioner' of Indian Affairs, Room 4228 
u.s. Depa~tment of Interior, produced copies of the payrolls ~or the year 
1935, and a list of all employees of the Office of Indian Affairs between 
1934 and 1941. It .is p.oted that EMERYt ,s name does not appear on either the 
payrolls or the list of employees. 

HUTCHINSON: and Mrs. U'TIfLEHr TEAGUE, Assistant Director of 
Personnel, Office of Indian Affairs, both recalled that in 1935, the U.S. 
Department' of Agriculture furnished funds and personnel to, the U .~. De:' 
partment of Interior for the creation o~ an Indian Rehabilitation unit. They 
explained that although this work properly fell within the Offic~ of 
Indian Affairs, U"S. Department of Interior, the only funds av~ilable in 
1935 were Agriculture funds and that the arrange~ent mentioned above was 
made. HUTCHINSON and Mrs. TEAGUE said that very early in 1936 this arrangement 
was discontinued because the U.S. Department of Interior had obtained a 
grant of funds from the Federal Emergency Relief Program ~nd from this" date 
until the present lndian rehabilitation had been carried on by the Office 
of Indian Affairs, U .p~ DElpartment of 'Interior • Mr. HU-TCH;INSON· and· Mrs 0 

TE.4..GUE advised t hat at about t he end of 1935 personnel from the U.S. Department 
of Agriculture 'who had been working in the Indian Rehabilitation Unit of the 
UoS~ Department of Interior were returned to the Department of Agriculture" 

Files at the U. So Department of Agriculture 

. On Februazy 9, 1949, Mrs. JOYCE KELLY, Assistant Chief of the 
Training DiVision, Farmers Home Administration, U.S. pepartment of Agriculture, 
produced the file of ANDREE EMERY. This file reflects 't.he dates 01· mERX's 
emp10ym~nt with the Indian .Rehabilitation program to be from July 11, 1935, 
to November 15" 1935, at which date her employment was terminated within the 
depa~ment, wi,thout prejudice 'due to 'the curtailm,ent of the Ind":i.an --Repabilita-, 
tion work" This file ,iIidicates that EMERY had a staff of 13 technical assistants . 
and 15 clerical, stenographic, file and , drafting assistants in her ,~apacity 
as chief of the Planning Section" This file does not contain 'any infor~tion with 
respect to the, id~ntity o£ EMERYts secretar,ro Other information with respect 
to this file is's et fr;>rth bel~wo 

Mrs. KELLY was of the opinion that the records ,of the Indian 
Rehabi~itation Unit were possibly maintained by the UoS~ 'Department of 
Interior and advised that no records of this 6rganiz~tion had been forwarded 
to the Department of Agricult~eo A~cordingly inquiry in the file room of the 
U "S, Department of Interior of one 'GEORGE COOPER, a file clerk; indicated 
that COOPER had a vague recollection that sometime about ~938, n~merous 
miscellaneous boxes of ' Indian Rehabilitation Unit records were forwarded to 
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, . 
the National Arch~veso COOPER after a thorough searc~ of his own file room 
could produc~ no reco~d of the Bureau of Indian Rehabilitationo 

Files at the National Archives 

On Februar.y 24, 1949, Mro CARL La TRAVERS, Archivist-in-charge, 
Interior and Public Works Section, National Reserve Division, room 13 E, 
National Archives, advis.ed that after considerable ~'eardh he had lO'cated 
sever~l boxes of miscellanequs files of the Indian Rehabilitation Division, 
UoSo Department of Int'enoro Among those records was a two page document 
entitled "StatUs' of Pers6rtner~~. Incian Rehabil:ft.a.tion as of October 1 tJ and 
sub-captioned ~ul:,vashington Officeliio The first n~me on this list was that 
of ANDREE IDdERY and indicates she was a principal social-economic expert, 
p-5 l1 and n(Chief, Planning Section)~o This document indicates EMERY was 
appointed effective July lItho The 8th name on this list is that of THELMA 
OSTER~ a .senior stenographic employee, CAF-3 and n(secretar.y to Chief of 
Planning Section)1I!o This roster renects that OSTER! s appointment was 
effective September 10 Although the date 1935 does not appear on this 
document it is noted this particular phase of the Indian Rehabilitation 
office was in existence only in the· year 19350 Other 'documents in this file 
indicated that both EM1~Y and OS~ER used telephone extension 4058 and 
mis.ce1.lanepus memoranda dictated-by ANDREE EMERY on the following dates bore 
the stenographic initials. IItOI11l: 9/16/35;; 8/28/35, 8/27/35 (three memoranda 
on this date) and 9/16/350. . ' 

The file of THELMA OSTER at the U oSo Department 
of Agricultur~. ______ _ 

On February 25, 1949, Mrso JOYCE KELLY produced the file of 
THELMA OSTER, at the U 080 Department of .Agricultureo This file contained 

. an application da~ed Octo~er 14, 1935, w~ich reflected OSTER' resided at 
4400 Volta Place, NW and that she was born in Rochester, New York, August 25, 
1910 and that her legal residence was at Rochestero The file ren,ects t'hat 
OS,TER was educated in R.ochester and graduat ed from East ern' High School in that 
city. Her past ~mployment is shoWn as a secretar.y for the legal firm of ARTHUR 
Eo SUTHERLAND AND DWYER" Union~rust Building, Rochest'er, New York for 3i.years, 
1928 until 1931, followed by a 3i year employment at the Rochester Board of 
Education, from 1931 to 19330 For the nine months previQus to.her employment 
at the Indian Rehabilitation Office, this file reflects tpat OSTER was employed 
as the secretary to ANDREE EMERY in New York City and that she was so engaged 
in compiling research datao The e?Cact dates of this 'employment :·are from 
October, 1934 to June, 1935 and the place of employment is listed as 68 Barrow 
or Burrow ~reet, New York Cit Yo This file reflects that OSTER entered on. 
active duty as.s~oretary in the Indian Rehabilitation Unit. on $epte~ber 3, 1935. 
She executed ~ -d'~y!r-'0'f office on September 30 ll 1935 and again on ~ovember 8, 
1935 •. On October 7, 1935, according to this file OSTER was transferred to the 
Project Planning and Control Section ll Selection and Analysis Unit, L<lJld 
Utilization Of~ice, . Rural Rehabilitation Administration a~, on July 21, 1937 
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resi~ned to accept a position,with the Social Security Bo~rdo 
, . 

Th~s file contains a job outline of OSTER's position at the Indian 
Rehabilitation Un~t which indicates she was in fac~ secretary to 'Miss EMERY 
and as EMERY's receptionist relieved EMERY of "numerous important details" 0 

OSTER~s file lists the following references: 

ABRA~ EHRE, 337 S. Goodman Street, 'Rochester, N.Y. 
JOSEPH K~RLANSKY, 171 Rosedale Street, Rochester, N.Y. 
MOLLIE ~ FLU ) 1445 Manhattan Avenue, Brooklyn, N.Y. 
ANNETTE R1SNICK, 66 West Fremont, or Tremont Avenue, Bronx, N.Y. 

In further connection with THELMA ,OSTER it is to be noted that 
she was in 1944, according to Confidential Informant T-l, a member of the white 
collar group of the District of Columbia, Conununist Party. Further in the end 
of 1945, Confidential Informant T-2 advised THELMA OSTER was the leader of the' 
Women's Abraham Lincoln White Collar group of the Conununist Party of the District 
of Columbiao In October, 1948, OSTER resided at 11 Cranberry Street, Brooklyn, 
New York" 

Other Corroboration 

It is to be noted that on February 8, 1949, the file reflecting 
ANDREE ~ERY,ts employment with the National Research Conunission in December, 
1945, was checked py Special Agent Thomas Jo ~ar~Jo This file reflected 
that EMERY resided at 4400 Volta Place, NWo The 1935 and 1936 city directories 
indicate that Mr. FRED Eo l\ESSELL resided at this address. Mr. ~i9SEL~ts 
employment was shown as Registrar of George 1~shington University. 

, , 

On February 24, 1949, NE3SELL, who is pre~ently business manager 
,of the GEoRGE WASHINGTON University and who presently resides at 4517 Western 
!venue, NW, recalled that one ANDREE EMERY roomed with him for about two months , 
in' about 1938. NE3SELL stated that this period could have been 1935, but that 
he was inclined to place it at a somewhat later periodo He ,advised he had a 
clear recollection of EMERY and remembered living ~th her at the time was a 
short dark girl whose name he could not recalL After NESSELL had conversed 
with his wife, he was reinterviewed and he advised that after discussing this 
matter with his wife they recalled the la~t name of the girl who. lived, with 
EMERY was OSTER and that her ' first name was possibly THELMA~ NESSELL was 
unable to furnish a description of OSTERo 

it is noted that in October, 1944, THELMA OSTER was observed by 
agerit,s of the lVashiilgton Field Office and was at that time described ,as 
follows: 
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• • 
Age: Approximately 30 years 
Height: 5'41$ 
Weight: 125 Ibs. 
Hair: Black 
Eyes: Dark brown 
Build: Medium, rath~r thick legs 
Complexion: Dark 
Appearance: Foreign or Jewish 

Add~tiona1 Background Information of ANDREE EMERY 

• This information is p eing set out fer the benefit .Of the San 
Francisce Office inasmuch as it is understoed that EMERY nOVI resides at Berkeley, 
California 0 

Files of the Brookings Institute 2 722 Jacksen Place, NW 

Mrs. EVELYN BRECK1 Editor~ BROOKmOS INSTITUTE, en ,February 3, 
1949, made' a vailable a jacket n::s..e which reflected that EMERY was affiliated 
with th~s institute .Octeber 1, 1932 to J.une 30, 1932 as a res.earch fellow ... 
It is note~ that s~bject. EMERYt,s research problem was entitled "Ecenomic 
Status .Of the Inte11igetlt,s1A' i.n a Depression" 0 ]MERY listed . the following 
names as references:' , , 

Mr. GORnON L. BERRY j Assistant Directqr, Institute for 
International Educatien, 2 West 45th street, NYc. 

Dr. SUSAN KINGSBURY, Professer of Social Economics', Bryn Mawr 
Miss M~ VAN K~£rlDirector of Industrial Studies, Russell Sage 

'~oundation,~i32 East 22nd,Street, NYC. 
H.E. PIERSON, Director, Taylor Society, 39 West 49th St., NYC. 
Mr. E.A. FI~ENE, 12 Otis Place, Boston, ' Masso ' 

This file further ~e~lects that EMERY Sailed fer Europe en July 1, 
193 2 , aboard the SS Olympic , and ' indicated that ', first cla'ss mail should 'be 
forwarded te her 'at the follewing address: Mrs. BORISKA _ SZI~~I, Budapest II, 
N~szutca and that periedica1s for her should be forwarded to the Workers 
Educational Bureau, 1440 Broadway, New York City. The" file indicated that 
EMERY expec~ed ,to return te, the United States at the end of Augus,t, 1932. 

It sheuld also be noted that this file and thefile at the U.S. 
Department of Interier reflected that EMERY was werking with an'individua~ 
knewn as Dr. CARMEL HAIDER in connection with a research preblem and that a 
beok entitled "Pro;fessienals in a Depressienlt was the fruit .Of this research. 
Accerding to the files of the U.S. Department of Interior this beek was to 
be published in the Fall of 1935, by the John Day Company. Accerding te the, 
Brookings Institute file in 1931 EMERY was married to ,~. EARNEST MISKOLCZY 
and was at the time :also ;known as Madame MISKOLCZY. Her home add:ress was given 
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7 Palya Utca,Budapest'where she r~sidedwith her husband. This file reflects 
EMERY was a member of the followin~ organizations: 

Tnternational Industrial Relations Association (The HagUe) 
Institute of Industrial Psychology (London) 

. The Hun~arian'~S6"ci~ty of Foreign Affairs 

Another forwarding address f.or EMERY in this 'file is in care ,of Mrs. IRMA 
RIT~ENHOUSE WITHERS, 600 v.est 115th Street, New York City. 

The files of the U.S. Department of Interior refJret t ,hat ]MERY listed 
one HOUSTON 'l'HOMPSON, an attorneyvath offices in the Southern.Building, V{ashington~ 
D~C. as a reference. HOUSTON THO~SON was interviewed on Feb~r.Y 9, 1949 at 
which time he advised he 'was scarcely. acquainted with EMERY but that his wife knew 
her faJ..rly welL According to Mrs. HOUSTON THOMPSON.9 2022 Hillyre Place ,NW, who 
was intervie~ed on February 19, 1949, she had known EMERY as ANDREE MISKOLCZY 
in about 19~1 and that her acquai~tance with m~RY had lasted for apprOXimately 
one year. $he recalled that at .the time EMERY resided in the, 2200 blqck of Que . 
Street, NW,. with a small fair girl knpwn to Mrs. THOMPSON only as CARMEL. 
Mrs. 'THOMPSON advised.that when she first met EMERY, EMERY had j~st returned ,from 
the USSR and that she, EMERY, mentioned that she had ~th her novvn hands dug 
in the , subway in M0scow~t. Mrs. 'illHOMPSON advised she ·was struck by the incongruity 
of a person 'of :EMERYt--s channarrd per'sonal:tty doing menial labor and that she 'had 
questioned her in regard to it and EMERY replied that she was so IJtaken withll 
and had . so much admiration for ~he Russian way of life .that she ' was glad to help 
them · in arw ·.way she could. Mrs. THOMPSON advised EMERY was extremely sympathetic 
to the Rus.sians .and their 'way of life. . . 

. It will be recalled that one WARD SHEPARD was listed ·by·EMERY in 
the files of the ·U.S. Department of Interior as her immediate superVisor. 
On February 18, 1949, WARD SHEPARD was interviewed at Route 1, Vienna, Virginia 
by the writer and Special.Ag~nt· F4ward Mo Mullin. SHEPARD recalled he had first 
net ·EMERY in .the summer of· 1934 aboard the USS EUROPA or the BREMEN enroute from 
E~ope to the United ·Statesc SHEP,AR.p aqvised h~' had struck up an acqua-intance 
with her at the time and"that he had."visited her twice ' in New York ·City after the 
voyage •. SHEPARD recalled. that early in 1935, he had recommendeq her for a po~i­
tion with the office of Indian Affairs to the' then Commissioner JOHN COLLIER and 
that COLlIER had approved of this recommendation and thus EMERY came to be 
employed in the Indian Rehabilitation Unit. SHEPARD stated it was his under-

. standing that EMERX had been recerit,ly divorced at the time and that she had been 
visiting in Berlin in connection with a problem in research~ SHEPARD saiQ, that 
EMERY told him she was by professJ..on a research worker and free-lance writero 

. He a dviseq beyond this he knew nothing of EMERY's ·background. 

It is not ed that ANDREE EMllRY is currently married to ROY HUDSON, 
a known Communist anq Party.functionar,yo 
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LEADS 

Since this 'report deals only with one phase of this case, ,leads 
pertinent to that phase only have been set out. 

THE BUFFALO OFFICE 

AT ROCHEsrER, NaY,,: 

Will secure picture of THELMA OSTER from Eastern ~igh School, 
Rochester, or other source and forward same to the New York Office. (This lead 
was set out in WFO lett~r to Bureau, 2/28/49)0 ' 

THE NEW YORK OFFICE 

AT NEW YORK CITY·: 

Will display picture of THE.LMA OsrER to J oD" WHITTAKER CHAMBERS 
and attempt to identify OSTER who was undoubtedly EMERYts secretary at the 
Indian Rehabilitation Unit, as the individual who in fact replaced'CHAMBERS 
at the Washington, DoC. end as writer and courier for the H4ROLD WARE group 
as related by CHAMBERS" 

Kisseloff-12113 
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V[a~hmgton T-l 

washmgton T-2 

INFORM.tI. NTS 

B 
who~e identities have been further concealed in this reporto 
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ADMINISTRA'rIVE 

. A copy of this report has been designated for infonnation purpose.s 
for the San Francisco office in view of the fact EMERY now resides in Berkeley, 
California,and considerable background information concerning her developed 
during instant investigation was set out bereino 

. Kisseloff- i2115 

-11-

- - ~-~------------



• . p -"-__ r-,.: _~ 

t ;': .. ';:.x ······.h ... t 

t :' ~' .... ~~'tOI1 ••••• 

~
' ~1<1.t-·Qu!.=·fmmm 

WAc lG'l'ON, BALTIMORE AND lOW YORK FROli WASH FIELD 2-4-49 l~: !r:-":'~":0' 
BALT IMORi: AND NEW YORK :t'l 

J. D. WHITmER CHAllBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS - R. 

~rtrIYal.E llEQUESTI!:D TO TACTFULLY DIrERVIlIIIIIllS. CLAllEI1CE ~Pm.. Jp­
AKA HELm WA~CAPPliL, SISTER O! lAT! HAROtD WARE, IN THIS ){ATTER. 

RO!l&RT S'l'E~RE, SON OJ' HAROLD WABE, ON DJTF.RVDM STATRl> HIS FATHER 

WAS ALL(JfED BY HlLEW WARE TO USI: HER VIOLIN STUDIO, ONE FIVE NAUGHT THm 
~ 

CODBCTICtIl' A'd-wnlB., '1'0 BE USED AS HIS LIVING QUARTERS AT NIGUT AHD 
tr .. ...- '. > ~ . 

'UNDOUB'lEIl;Y UMD ~tUDIO TO HOLD llEETINGS, AS RELATED BY CRUfBJrnS. ROBERT 

";<w DlN!s i!-~ Bom HISS AND CHAMBERS OR ATT~nn ANY CP m:ET~ 
,... .... -

nTH VATJIm ~ S~IO 01 ELSEWHERE,. 
f:.. '. 
- .::L • 
• - Q.,) 
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FBI AUT01{.1;.TIC DECLASSIFICATIqN GUID~ 

DATE 11-1 05-2010 
, ' , 

'- - -- ----

Assistant .Attorney Gattaral Alemnder L4. Compl)ell 
Crirntnal Divleion 

~!Brch 7, 1949 

/ l "'" I Director. FllI 

~"~I 
JP.Y~D ':~:':i':'J~f.T·:'? c}!!L'm~s. was. 

I . 
Al/J. SS . .... ct a1 ~ 
PfTRJUBY. WIOllAGF: - R ~ 

There are trB!l.~ ho""'!'l-~ tho following additicmnl 
roports tn connection with in3~nt 1nvost1gnt1onl 

Report of. 

Speoia1 Agent John r-dl'l8.rd Ulwler dated 2/14/49. at Richoonci. Virginia. 
S··eolal Aeent Prederiok A. I·'rohboso dated e/15/49. at AnohoraGe. J;lnska. 
Special Agent Rohort G. Aulonbaoher dated 2/.16/49. at Buffalo. ll(JW York. 
Spooial Agent liealey i •• t\.ndersan dated 2/11149. at Ch~cs.;~o. Illinob. 
Speoial Agent Danial F. X. Callahan dated 2/17/49. at llnlt~ore. llaryland. 
Spaoial Agent Jom C. r;elch dated 2/18/49J! at Little Rock. Arkaneae. 
Spooial Agent ffubert F. Soall dated 2/~/49. at ·st. Louis. tliS80ur1. 
Speoial [~ent John E. Davis dntmi 2/19/49. at Atlanta. Georgia.. . 
Spo.cial A~ent Edwiu O. JOhnson-dated -2/21/49. at Denver, Colorado. 
Speoial Ar;ont Robort F. X. OtKeefe dated 2/21/49. at new York. nl9~ York. 
Speoial Af;ent Ja:les Frew dnted 2/24/49. at t1aehington. 1>. c. 
Special A~ent JB:lsCJ Frew dated 2/24/49. at \7aahlngton. D. O. 
Speoial Age"Qt. J.ohn .. J. • . Ualsh-dated..2/2~/49. -at· i4lehmgtOll. D. C. 
Speoie.l ~ent Donald D. Connors dated 2/25/49. at "eehington. D. C. 

As other reports are reoeivod. they will be oode available 
to your 9romptly. 
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A ur __ ,.~:, 

.DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT . • , ~ .,., JI/.Ctti!'<f/;. 
1>1'd t/ lid;, /'-f/ 
t~'~ - -~ ... ' 

)~AHAI1. ;lILLIA~Etl WAS ADJU;GED IN CONTEI~PT BY USDJ RGJ/m 
AND SENTENCED TO INPRISONHENT FOR TERN OF SIX r·lONTHS. CAN PURGE Hn:-

SELF DURING THIS PERIOD BY ANSHERING QUESTIONS AS ORDERED. HIS AT-

TO~NEY, EMANUEl. BLOCH, ADVISED COURT HIS CtIENT HAD ~1\UCTED HIM TO 

FIG~T THE CASE TO THE SUPREME COURT IF NECESSARY.~~AG DONEGAN REQUES 

TED IMMEDIATE SURRENDER OF ROSEN BUT DEFENSE REQUESTED TIME DURING 

WHICH TO FILE NOTICE OF APPEAL AND RELEASE OF ROSEN ON BOND. ACCORD- , 

INGLY, APPLICATION FOR BAIL - VIILL BE HEARD FOUR pr1 :~~' ·~~.ta; 
• " . ceit' \ 

, .:~ ~:J ' \ ' SCHEIDT 

~ J~J~ ,'1h~/~~~ ~(j~ 0 
ACK IN ORDER ,:/' '; RECORDED .. M ~ _ .--t 'd . /,\ 

1 f fi)J ~ 'T,~ B E J I ,.~ 
L 4...,f\l Q;,,.{jJ ,y~ ~ J"" \ND£.~ED,,~ ,~ ~ '~\'M. 1]. 1M9 id'![)- '\ 
," I.!v ~ (p I '1'\10 'Ctj.t'.l.')!;l:. iJn v \J ."'\ £) , ~'" 

~IIA ~'NY R ,7 ~/~ ~ r: 0 ~ ... ? rJ 0 4. -/)/ 

~ 01 r\ I~:~ T) 'Ji; 'i(' ,tJ.~ '/ r' l.~ . ,'t j \. ~ ", ~ (; 

. \UBJ~U-\f\ "NY R ~ 1 . BA I 
- Kisseloff-12118 
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• 
SAO, New .York 

Director~ FBI 

JAY DAVID ',J.UTrAKm CHAlmERS" lias; Er AL 
PERJURy 
:3SPIONAGE - R 
IlrrEIWAL SZCuT:.I~1' - R 

lJarch ll,. 1949 

Reference i~ made to page twenty of the report of Special Agent Lud:wig 
VI. R. Oberndor.f.l dat&:i !.fa.rch 1;,. 1949, at Washington, D. G., in the above-captioned 
case, which reflects that Frederick Pearson Bartlett was a fellow emp10Y4e of 
Alger IIiss at the Aericultural Adjust:n.ent Adnlinistration; but was not interviewed 
in view of the fact that Bartlett is presently First Secretar,y of the Unit~ 
States :Ellbas6~~ in London" E.. .. lgland. The Bureau t s representative in Londoll has 
been requested to interview Yr. Bartlett for ~ pertinent i~~or.mation concerning 
this case. 

ASB:EFF 
X ,), 

Kr. To18on 
~: gt:ftn--
Kr. Lacld -­
Kr. Nlcoo"'"'18:--­
Kr. Roun -­
Kr.Tracl'~­
Mr. Egan-­
Kr. aurn;'.a-­
Kr. Harbo-­
Kr. IWhr-­
Ilr. PenningtOn 
Ilr. QullDl T8lIIIi­
Tele. ROODl -
Ilr. Nease ---< 
1l18f! Ge.ndY' :. - ____ " ~--a..--..... ___ ~.::AoJ., ___ ....... , 

I -
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lIARCH lli. 1949 CAI3TJ#SAM 

, . 
L!XML A'XTACIt, LOlmoUs mlLANn 

·~JAIfM!.t PmJURY, BSPI01IAGE,.., B." lliTEmlAL s100URITt - R. IN'V3S1'IGATIOn HAO R::n,ZCm 

THAT l<'RGDmICK P~~OlJ D.;]'TL:':''TTI. P1B3Sl7.ii.Y FIP.ET SEOn.::TARY, U S r:.r:3,~,.8SY, LOIJ]('N, 

ENGLAlID;t WAS A rmml Etl.PLOl.'EE OF AtGm HISS AT llC AGHICUIlrur.:AL ADJU3?Srr 

ADu:tNISmt.TION,. DEPA,~T1JElrr OF AGRICULTURE. ASCERTAIU IF DAR~ETT POSS:CSSr.s All! 

lNFORL!ATIOn CONCEftNlfIG COmroNlST ACTIVITIES OF A1Gm .IISS OR riIFE" PnISCILLA,. 

AND ASSOCIATIO:l DEti':EEH mss AND WHITTAKm Clw.m;XtS~ OBTAIn AUY TYPE:.'iUiJ.'T:&; 

ConncsP01IDElICE FRO:!" ALGElt Htns THAT DAR'l'LRtX l'OSSESSES AIID 1!OR.;AftD $£3 FOR 

EXAllINATION. 

ASB:EFF 

o I / i.:. :~ n. 

lit. Tolllon 
1Ir. Clagg --
1Ir. OJ,t.T1n ' 
1Ir. Lalli! - .-
1Ir. NlcllOle 
1Ir. ROJ50n --, 
1Ir. 'l'racy--
JIr. Epn--
1Ir. O\Irni'=a--
1Ir. Harbo --
1Ir. IIohr -­
lIr. PenningtOn 
lIr. ~lDD TIIIIi­
Tele. Room-= 
1Ir. Neas8 
1I1ee GandY 

... ' .., 

, . ", 

I. 

v 
~,-

...... __ ~~~U~~~~ 

, 
< -
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URGENT 

@ 

MARCH 14. 1949 

LEGAL ATTACHE 
MEXICO, D.F. 

JAHAM £;ASm; PERJURY, ESPIONAGE _ Ri IS-R. REURCABLE ..... 

JANUARY TV/ENTYEIGHT LAST. SUTEL NOT LATER THAN 

MARCH EIGHTEEN RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGAtiON. 

INSTANT MATTER SCHEDULED FOR TRIAL MARCH TWENTY. 

FIRST NEXT. 

HOOVER 
ASB:mpd 

ec - Foreign Service D,~sk 

" 



litmG1I 14, 1949 

SAO, WlIf YOnK 

JAf.lAIi. REURTEL lWl.CB tmJE LAST. AUTHORITY.' mwrnr.o FOR YOOR m'FICE TO /afAKE 

INQt1I:aIES AT TifE OFFICE OF THE BRITISH COESllL OWRAL., NEW YOIDt CITY. TO OBTAIN 

PHOTOSTATIC COPD'S OF ANY DnroIDllATlON THAT IlIGHT P"mTAlIf TO THE tiTTER SET OUT 

' f;l .. P;~Ci11) f!L •. 
0''1 (~. ./~ I) . v 

l • OJ /.1; . iT ~'.' -. 
a~O:Xjll .' 

END 

COPIES DESTROY~U 
169 DEC 16 1964 

1Ir. Tolson 

::g~~n--
1Ir. La4d -
1Ir. NlchOle 
1Ir. ROBlIn --
1Ir. Tracy 
Mr. Egan;=--_ ::=:a __ 
1Ir. Mohr --

:: ~~ne~ 2 Ai\l n 4 
Tele. Room~ J61H II 
Illr. Nease __ 
IIlee 0andY __ 

FED~l BUREAU Of l.uc.i;,Iin. "ill 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION .. , . ' 
\ II' . , I 
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CONF ,IS 

t ,- , :·ti.;~~ i, :~ _\~\~~;,~ ~i , ~~ ~~· •• G-, .. ' ~ 
u. s. t: ;:PAm,"~(iT Or mGTi~:: 

('m"ei!.,l t'!I~~ T10rld SECTiOn 

MAR 9-1~'!9 
/ ~:--

T~~E 

I ­
I ' 

I 
\ -
t 
I e 

L . " , : ' .. 
, , 
~ . 

~I ' 

" '0 . \ 

"' , ., 
; '"\ ' k" 
~-' ',.;/ 

~\ . , 

FROH t~EU YORK 9 9- 48P \ ' " -
_ 0 ,< \ 

~. " 1~~'~: ~, -: j-;;~:-~~>1\ 
UFO 39 tJEUARK 5 

SACS URGENT 
j A:.--" , it' /'~ .~~ . ... ... . , " LL- ," " " u f , ' ~- " J 

;;(; -~. - ':"-"~"'"I ' 

~~AHAr-1, PERJURY, ESPIO~~AGE - R. REFERENCE IS HADE TO pr~~I~~~INF6;- ,:.;.' ~ 
NATION SUPPLIED TO BUREAU RELATIVE TO JOHN Loorn*HERr!IAN OBTAININ~94_ . 

~{,l ~. L t ' 
A FRAUDULENT PASSP0RT UNDER NAHE OF CHARLES FRM·!CI-~HASE. CHAr'lBE 

NOll STATES THAT HE RECALLS THAT UPON SHERNAN-S RETURN FRQt.~_J.AP.AN S.o1-1E--
TU1E IN NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE HE HAS REQUESTED TO SECURE .ANOTHER 
_-----_ __ - ---- - - -:_ 'f " __ ~-__ -____ ~ 

BI~TH CERTIF;~A.TE F~~ .S_~E~A~l. FROJ1d~:U:RS. HE DID SO AND RECALLED 

THAT THIS SInTH CERTIFICATE ~MS ISSUED IN MJ IRISH £'JAr-IE AND THAT 

S HEnt'lAt-J SECURED A PASSPORT ON THE SAS IS OF THIS CERTI FI CA TE AND SUB-1---.. _ 
SEQU~NTLY UPON ORDERS TRAVE.~..ED TO RUSSIA. IT IS CHANBERS-S PRESENT 

__ ". .,~ .. f __ a 

RECOLLECTION THAT THIS NAME MIGHT HAVE BEEN UILLIAM BALSH ALTHOUGH ,----------------------------
HE IS NOT ABSOLUTELY CERTAIN OF THIS. IT IS REQUESTED TEAT THE 

HFO ATTErJPT TO ASCERTAIN IF SUCH A PASSPORT \';AS ISSUED TO JOl-m LOOUI5 

S;RI1AN UNDER THE- ~JAt'lE O~ UI{LIAl~ALSH DUni r-1G THIS PERI0D. ~HA&['!B~~S ------ ---------.............-....-- .. - -- ----- - _ ...... 

ALSO STATED THAT SOHETH1E IN NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE ~. PETEn, .' SECURED 
~ . ::,:,......-__ - . '5 

~R HIE ~ !I~TH~~.:~ICAT~.!!. !H~~~~HE _O~. ~~V~B~~1~~\f·:~~,~~~7R- If) 
TIFICATE ~1AS S..E£!:!.RED In COt!t~ECTIor UITH THE p:nO?OSE~-1' EnPi.:r,rotJ HITH 'J 

Kisseloff-12123 
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• • 
PAGE n;o 

THE uma:Q1-H! SUBJEC~ILL, l:1HEr~EIN CHAi'lBEnS HAS TO G~ !?_,~n9L~HD 
i -

TO SET UP A_~V:d.EL.1.eE.~.Rf\TUS THERE. CHAI·1BERS S TATES THAT HJ T1:E 
'-__ ~ - - "'_,!'!riU =" AYE , ...... 

SPRH1G OF taNETEEtJ THIRTYFIVE BILL SAID HE SHOULD GO TO EnGLAND AT 

ONCE. IT l.JAS AGREED THAT CHANBERS WOULD USE A COVER OF A REPRESEt!-
'---.... --
TATIVE OF NAXHl LIEBER-S LITERARY AGEnCY OR THAT OF A r.EPRESEnTATIVE 

--- - .... - • 1_ _-n" •• 

OF THE A['~ERICAN FEATURE URITERS SYNDICATE OR POSSIBLY BOTH. FOR THIS 
~ 'C- f-+*-'. M· wsw W _-Yi-_f"F~_i_ LX - Ary. @.. • - -:-_ _ i!'!?JII'W. _!'"' _ - __ 

PURPOSE AND USING THE AFOREME~TIONED BIRTH CERTIFICATE, CHANBERS 
, 

SECURED A UNITED STATES PASSPORT IN TEE NAfolE OF DAVID BREEN. THIS 
;,.. 

PASSPORT WAS SENT TO CHAMBERS AT MAXIM LIEBER-S OFFICE IN NYC. CHAN-

'-------------------------------------------------------BERS STATES THAT LIEBER HENT UITH HIN TO THE OFFICE OF THE BRITISH 
'--- rl 

conSUL GENERAL n~ NYC UHERE LIEBER CERTIFIED THAT DAVID BREEN HAS . -t~E MAN WHO WOULD REPRESENT HIN IN LONDON. AS A RESULT, CHArmERS 
" r " < 

WAS GIVEN A RESIDENT VISA. CHAMBERS ALLEGES THAT THIS PASSPORT WAS .. 
NEVER USED AND IS PRESENTLY IN THE POSSESS lor OF HIS ATTORNEY, WIL­

. --411 -=-- III! ..... -_ .. _-511 - If_ ......... 
LIAE NC nUL TY, IN tNC. CHAMBERS STATES THAT THE UNKNOWN SUBJECT BILL -
ALSO REQUESTED THAT HE OBTAIN THE ~ECESSARY PASSPORT FOR HIS WIFE 

BUT HE NEVER DID ANYTHING H! THIS CONNECTION. HE ALSO RECALLS THAT -
J. PETERS FOUND IT DIFFICUL T TO OBTAIN A NECESSARY BIRTH CERTIFI-

CATE FOR CHAMBERS-S YOunG DAUGHTER ELLEN. THIS PROBLEM WAS SOLVED, 

END OF PAGE Tl~O 
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PAGE THREE 

CHAr·mERS STATED, HITH THE HELP OF AN InDIVIDUAL "PRESm;ABLY A cor·n-JU­

rnST" It! THE CITY HALL AT ATLANTIC CITY, NJ. FROH l'JHAT CHAr-lBERS 

utJDERSTOOD, THE t!f\11E URSUL~EEtJ HAS HRITTEH INTO THE BIRTH RECORDS 

IN ATLAt!TIC CITY Arm A REGULATION BIRTH CERtIFICATE HAS ISSUED IN 

THIS. £'JAHE. THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTLY In THE POSSESSION OF 

CHAr-lBERS-S ATTOm~EY , RICHARD CLEVELAtm, BALTH10RE, t"lARYLAND. THE 

HFO IS REQUESTED TO CHECK STATEDEPARTHENTRECORDS A~JD OB TA IN PHOTO­

STATIC COP IES OF THE PASSPORT APPLICATION FILED BY CHAt·1BETIS IN NINE­

TEEN THrrnYFIVE UNDER THE tJAHE OF DAVID BREEN. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT 

A COpy OF THE ACTUAL PHOTOGRAPH ON HIS APPLICATION BE OBTAH1ED RATHEn 

THAN A PHOTOSTATIC COpy THEREOF INASNUCH AS A PHOTOGRAPH OF CHANBERS 
I!i ... 

DURING THIS PERIOD IS DESIRABLE FOR INVESTIGATIVE PURPOSES. THE 
_ " _-""- ;0.,; 

NEWARK OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO CHECK THE BIRTH RECORDS AT THE CITY HALL, 

ATLANTIC CITY, NJ, FOR ALL DETAILS AVAILABLE CONCERNING THE ISSUANCE .... 
OF BIRTH CERTIFICATE TO URSULA BREEN. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT THE 

------------------------------CHILD, ELLEN CHAMaERS, WAS ACTUALLY BORN OCTOBER SEVENTEEN, Nlt~TEEN 

THIRTYTHREE H! NYC. BUREAU REQUESTED FOR PEmlISSION FOR NY OEEjCE 
...... ------. -----,.-~-.-- - , 

TO NAKE INQUlr~IES OFFICE OF BRITISH CONSUL GENERAL, NYC,_T~OBTAIlL 

P~;-;TATIC COPIES OF ANY INFORt'lA'TION THAT NIGHT BE PERTINENT TO THI~ 
'- -t • t ~ 1"- ".113 , -v.. IIQII;I7 j ..... u 1j - •. -,!lijP. iQlac: '* _~.. ... .. 

INVESTIGATION. -
SCHEIDT 

\'JA ACK AND DISC, 1'1K HOLD PLS 

HA NYC R 39 HA Kisseloff-12125 



. MARCH 14, 1949 ROUTINE 

K THREE FOUR ZERO THROUGH It THREE FOUR TWO~ HOW PI roSSESSIOH :wu;.~~ 

OFFICE.. RJFEIt BlJm TO NEW YORK AND BALTnlORE, DATED FEBRUARY TtlElITrI'HREm 

LAST, WHICH INS'!'Rt1CTEt> NE'Il YORK TO CONTACT T. J. DONmAN RZ DISPOSITION 

THESE DOCUJ,..'l5NTS. M!W YORK HANDLE AND ADVISZ BALTIMORE. 1 

FLJ:EFF 

COPIES DESTROYED 

169 DEC 16 1964 
111". TallOn 

::: gt:~n--
111'. l.add --
111'. NlcbD18 
111'. Rosen -­
III". Tr8cY-

::='=ea--
1II'.l\IIrbo--
111". lIollr-­
III". pelUll~_ 

~l.e~u~:m -
" ~ase ---.<tV:==: 

HOOVER 

• 

I ~""Rl.t BUREAU OF \;W£STIIiI\,'VII 
L..,U" «' DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUN1CATtoNS SECTION 

. MP:/( II 
• TELETYPE 
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MAR l11C49 

~v-' 
TELETYPE 

HA 1 NY 1 FROn BALTO 3-11-49 

~ECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT 

2-14 PH EST ABE 

6?AHAN, RE NY TEL NARCH TEN RE PURCHASE OF THIRTYSEVEN FORD BY 

ESTl~ANBERS ON NOV. TI1ENTYTHREE, THIRTYSEVEN. AS PREVIOUSLY 

ADVISED IN BA TEL FEB. THENTYTHREE EITHER SAt-1UEL A. SCHtlIDT, 01'lNER , 

OR D. LLOYD StOKER, OFFI CE HANAGER, ARE COlIPETENT TO PRODUCE PERTINENT 

RECORDS OF THE SCHMIDT MOTOR CO., INC., RANDALLSTOWN, MD. 

RANDALLSTOvJN IS S~1ALL VILLAGE IN BAL TUlORE COUNTY, tlD., AND NO STREET 

ADDRESSES ARE DESIGNATED, AVAILABLE OR NECESSARY IN ADDRESSING 

SUBPOENA. -Q~A.L TO. HA~ PREVI O~SLY R.EQUES .. 1I~. BURE;A .. U ,.~......m.. IOJJ1,v..r..;/~ 

DESIRED DIS~OSITION-.OF DO~:S~JJ~~~~ BOF~ Ii _ TyRE~,XO~..rY }HROUG~ K TIifE,.F;:J Z/ 

\ 
\ 

~OR.TX!l'10'h .. l~!:!ICH ARE _ NOH I,N. .. P"'OSSESSIQN""OF BaJ.J,.Q ..... OEFIC.E .•• ·£~~JRU.cTJOt;~ 
, t 

}N T~!.S ~~GARD P:.Eq~IV~D TO D_~;..:.., !i;'( It)~ '1.,.,"..) nl.~J,~'. 
HC FARLIN ~ ... f;~ ~: Co.B; 
END RJ:'C&it6fQ 413 {rilL .... }':, ~ ~ ./ 'J-d g -: 

~ .. ~p!i,.. ,it ~ _~ .,,'; 
r IN IJEXED ~~ ki~ 1'3:if d \.. : , 

?f'" ~ ~ MAR 1,81949 ,,'< t (' 
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ur~GEl~ 

JAHM.1. RETELECON SUa,RVISOR DANNEHAY MARCH NUm. NAVY DEPT. DOCm.~li~E OEUINED 

COl.:F.hRISO!~ '1fI~" Fi"Ii;Tt, LhDEIL,) QUOTE STI.IPS A Al:D B UUQUOTZ. ~ARAH ANN JONES, 

BU STANDARDS LmRARlAN SINCE NINETEE~1 TWENTY, FURFISHED DJCu!:'E'iT~. JO~lES ADVI~ED 

iiAVY : ,octmENTS KEPT ON OPEri rILE A~iD AVr..ILABLE TO AINOHE IN BUSTAN:JAiiDS; CH!\I:"GE 

OUT WAf~ REQUlREu nUT CHARGE OUT t:LIPS DESTROYED AFTER T'NO YEARS AND NO FURTHER 

RECORD KEPT. J01!ES STATED TEEBE ViAE NO DISTRIBUTIOn OF iKATERIAL WITHIN TEE 

BUFEAU AND DOCmlm~~TS YlEllE troT ROUT!!;)) tHl\OUGEOUT BUREA\J. STATED SfE RECALI..S 

NO I\E~\Jr;fT rur: DOCl1,'ENTf BY l-'ItaMAN OR ANY OTHER !N;JIVIDUAL. JOHK ADVH ED 

ERE Jl COl.!FLTEK~ 1'0 P:\ODUCE A:m IDENTIFY DOCIJMENJ:'S AE: WELL AS TEETIPY TO TFEIR 

AVA I IAb Il,ITY. LAB WILL SUTEL upmr COY..PLETI01T OF txi~ I1TA'i'lOl!L D!~TAILED REPOl:T 

FOLLOWS. 

l [Tn. PAr, 
74-94 

HOTTEL 

. ;2;J-r~[ /;'. 
--<-
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